Page 1 of 123

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair
and reasonable rate.”

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING AGENDA

BOARD MEETING OFFICE September 9, 2025
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR. Time —6:00 P.M.
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83786475154?pwd=MifBPs1efPfrUnVFPsv2XXNBWWayqi.1
Passcode: 347470
OR
TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM
1-669-900-6833
Webinar ID: 837 8647 5154
Passcode: 347470

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Discussion and Action Items - The Board of Directors and Staff will discuss the following items and the Board will
consider taking action, if so inclined. The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion
of that item. When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be identified
for the record, then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of the public will be allotted
three-minutes to provide their public comment.

1. Public Workshop No. 3 — 2025 Rate Study (5-year period commencing 2026)
1. Closed Session
a. PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT

[Government Code Section 54957(b)]
Title: General Manager

August 12, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
Posted August 8, 2025
Page 1 of 3


https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83786475154?pwd=MifBPs1efPfrUnVFPsv2XXNBWWayqi.1

Page 2 of 123

b. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
(Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

2. Closed session report.

3. Approve “True Bad Debt” Write-off through June 30, 2025 of $2,144.76
4. Receive and File Report on Bad Debt from Uncollectable Secured Property Tax Liens for FY2017/18 at $0

5. Authorize Issuance of Professional Services Agreement to Carl Otteson’s Certified Backflow in Support of
Agency Cross Connection Control Plans

6. SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065: Authorize Change Order No. 2 to Professional Services
Agreement with Compass Consulting Enterprises, Inc. for Environmental Services in Support of the Pipes
Wash Jurisdictional Permitting Related to the Project

7. SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065: Authorize Change Order No. 2 to Professional Services
Agreement with Fomotor Engineering for Survey Services Related to the Project

8. Consent Items - The following items are expected to be routine and non-controversial and will be acted on
by the Board at one time without discussion, unless a member of the Public or member of the Board
requests that the item be held for discussion or further action.

a. Board Meeting Minutes
1. August 12, 2025 Regular Meeting

b. Financial Statements

1. Balance Sheet(s) — July 2025

2. Budget Sheet(s) — July 2025

Receive and File Disbursements — August 2025

Service Order Report — July 2025

BDV Production Report — August 2025

Goat Mountain Production Report — August 2025

Receive and File Committee Meeting Minutes

1. Planning/Legislative/Engineering/Grants Standing Committee
J April 15, 2025 — Cancelled
o June 17, 2025 — Cancelled
J August 19, 2025 — Cancelled

2. Finance/Public Relations/Education/Personnel Standing Committee
o June 3, 2025
J July 15, 2025 - Cancelled

@™o Qoo

Recommended Action: Approve as presented.

August 12, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
Posted August 8, 2025
Page 2 of 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

Page 3 of 123

Matters Removed from Consent Items

Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Board on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on items not appearing
on this agenda. When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to
be identified for the record, then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of the
public will be allotted three minutes to provide their public comment. State Law prohibits the Board of
Directors from discussing or taking action on items not included on the agenda.

Items for Next or Future Agenda

Verbal Reports — Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.
a. General Manager Report
b. Director Reports

Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this agenda has been
posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA
not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and time above; or in accordance with California
Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special
meeting, date and time above. As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation have
been prepared or organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda. Copies of these
materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open session agenda item, are also on
file with and available for inspection at the Office of the Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley,
California, during regular business hours, 8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings
are distributed to members of the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be
available at the entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency.

Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able to express
yourself adequately. Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

Calendar Reminder - Upcoming Director Meetings

* Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors Meeting — Second and Fourth Thursday every
month (regular schedule)

e Morongo Basin Pipeline Commission Meeting — Quarterly — March, June 12, September and
December (check MWA website for location)

e ASBCSD Monthly Dinner Meeting — third Monday (regular schedule)

e Landers Homestead Valley Community Association Monthly Meeting — Second Monday at 5pm

August 12, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
Posted August 8, 2025
Page 3 of 3


http://www.bdvwa.org/

Page 4 of 123



Page 5 of 123

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Yes
Budgeted Amount: $50,000
Cost: $44,880

From: Marina West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Public Workshop No. 3 — Rate Study (5-year period commencing 2026)

SUMMARY

This is the third public workshop on the 2025 Rate Study being compiled by NBS Government Finance
Group.

Staff will review the presentations provided at the Finance Committee meeting of September 2 and the
Special Board of Directors meeting of September 4, 2025. Staff will seek input from the Board of Directors
as well as answer questions regarding the fee structure being proposed.

RECOMMENDATION
Information and Discussion Purposes Only.
BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

In addition to reviewing information previously presented, staff has included a copy of the current
Financial Reserves Policy (Resolution No. 21R-25) and the latest Quarterly Investment Report
(Q2/2025) for discussion purposes as it pertains to the rate study and long-term financial reserve
outlook.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

9/4/2025 Special Board of Directors Meeting: Public Workshop No. 2 2025 Rate Study

09/02/2025 Special Finance Committee Meeting: Public Workshop No. 1 2025 Rate Study
1/14/2025 Motion No. 25-004 Authorize Professional Services Agreement with NBS Government
Financial Group to conduct a Water Rate and Capacity Fee Study for the Agency at a proposed cost
not to exceed $44,880.

4/13/2021 Motion No. 21-022 Motion made to adopt Resolution No. 21R-08 adjusting the basic
service charge and water consumption charges for specific customer classes for a 5 year period
2/9/2021 Motion No. 21-013 Motion to authorize filing of Categorical Exemption for a Public Hearing
on April 13, 2021 at 6:00 pm during which the Board of Directors Will Consider Adopting Water Rates,
Fees and Charges; and Receive and file final Water Rate Study Report February 2021 along with the



Page 6 of 123

Proposition 218 Public Hearing Notice to be distributed in accordance with Article XIIl C and D of the
California Constitution.

1/12/2021 Motion No. 21-005 Adopt Resolution No. 21R-01 Capacity fees (Basic Facilities Charge) as
presented in the Draft Resolution for meter sizes %-inch to 10-inch.



MOLIOWO) pUuny
saniunwwos Buidjay

- - \I,N..f.v.. € g
e e
. ¥ o — ? /1l
o R L
Y h@.\-l ‘nl Fm.y [ u
o - f_fn\\« _f . ..rr,.x&l
N,
B - ., .R&. : * .JD. ! J i
— A% A B | O
)‘N\.\. P— r ﬂﬁvum» 7 u.ﬁ » - >"
~ » L OBy Jq_w_.“.,__,.. T =7 »h.l...i.\t
— S ol N
s WY o

MNQN ‘v 19quiaydas

Apns aipy 41330/

Page 7 of 123

Aduabyy 131D MIIA 143S3(Qq uioybig




"MET 91e)S pue ‘sjuawsnipe ajes pajoaloid pue sajel

"SSE|D 19WO0)SNI YOoea Wolj anuanal spiepue)s Aiysnpul yum asueljdwod ul Wi01j papaau anuaAal ay) aulwialap
91kl 109||02 03 pasau s Ajioyiny ayl S9SSE[D 12W01SNd 8y} 0} Sjuawalinbal 0} Spunj JO Sasn pue $a2inos
199W 153q ||IM 31N1IN13S 93kl 1eym anuaAal ay) sajedo|je Ajpreuoiiodoly ua.1Ind saledwo) - syjuawalinbay
SI9pISuU0) - usisaq ajey g dais - sIsA|euy @21A195-}0-350)) :Z dais anuanay/ue|d |edueuly :T dais

SININIHINDIY

INNIATY H
/NV1d TVIDNVYNI4 4

:ABojopoyia|\ ApnlS ajey |elaudxn)

SISATVNVY SISATVNY
NDIS3A 31VY m ADIAY3S-10-1S0D N

~

Page 8 of 123

sajel Jawolsnd Jo Ajinbs @ ssaulie) sy} sjesjsuowsp Asy] ¢
sieah g Alans paledaid AjjeoidA| -z
gl doid yym Aidwoa o} palsinbay |

¢ Apn)g ajey e asedaad AYpa

ABojopoyla @ asodind Apnlg ajey




Aewwwng Apn)g ajey
Ainn Jeyepm




MOLIOWO] puny
| sonunwwoo Buidjey

P

Page 10 of 123

- SENC

TTE06T 598°C |elol
16T°C (8 (s@1ey ‘oA Woly pa3da||0)) 433 X |Ng
0C188T 8LLT (Ing Buipnpx3) |eoL
VA7 A 1919\ @414
LYL'S 174 [e12J3WWO)
[9€°T 0¢ ain}|ndudy

|elUapISay-UoN

656°9LT VAA [e13UapISDY

; (A/pu)

[ S113N

uondwnsuo) sasse|) Jawolsn)

1918\

jJoaquiny

Gc0c

156‘9S¢ 869C |lerol
07Tt € MO|Pdeg + |euoliniisu|
T T 3daQ aJ14 - [BUOIINIISU|

0 14 J2I9N 2414
ToL L MO|ydeg + |elnJawwo)
v.0'T L |e1IaWWo)
Tv6°LT 0T 13180 YINg
6758V 8¢T ainynousy
881°/8T VeV |enuapisay

1 (A/pY)
uondwnsuo)

1918\

L S1913 I

40 JaquinN

S$9sse|) Jowolsn)

1202

PasSealoap SeY SaSSE|0 JaWO0)SNI || SSoJoe uoldwnsuod Jsjep)

Apueoiubis

pasealdap aABRY SUOI0BUU0D [ein)noLby ajiym Ajpybijs esealoul aney
SUOI}2BUUO0D [BIDJBWIWOY puk |eluspisay ‘Apnis aiel | Z0zZ 9yl d2UIS

¢ So1ey ay) 199}y S10j9e Jey

sajey J91epn Sulldd))y Si030e4




m MOLIOWO] puny
| sonunwwoo Buidjey

- 8aNo

uone|ul ||eloAQ e

P

Page 11 or 123

sal01j0od BAJBSal JUBLIND
paAOWal Usag aAeY sJal} |einynoLibe

pue |enuapisal — buies ajel palal] 0] paje|al Juspadald spinoid
(Jou1s1q J818AN ABIO A JyeIZO) ‘0bBIq UBS A Z)ed) ME| 8SEO JUB29Y .

¢ So1ey ay) 199}y S10j9e Jey

sajey J91epn Sulldd))y Si030e4




MOLIOWO] puny
| sonunwwoo Buidjey

~ S8NO

*Spunj 9A19s34 ulejulew
pue uonejjul yym aced dasy 03 Aressadau si JedA 1ad Juswisnfpe 9NUDIAI dleL %G'EY .

‘S9jeJ Ullem WOJ} papasauljunowe [enuue ayl Si syl .mmc_c‘_mw }S3aJ331Ul pue SaNUaA3J al1el-UoU SSa| spund Jo asn |10l ‘¢

‘19}}ealayl 1sT Aenuer ydeoa pue 9z0¢ ‘T AMenuer }JO °1ep CO_HmpcwEw_QE_ Ue awnsse sasealdul alel WOJ} 9aNUBA3Y ‘T

082'9S2‘C $ | €6V'OLT‘T S | SLV'L60C $ | VBT'€E98‘T S | OOV'ETLT $ | 8SL‘8L6'T S , JuaWalInbay anuanay 19N
(088‘9sT) ¢ (€60'TL) S |Sz6'T  $|9Te’9ec  $ | 00098 S |(8SO’EET) $ | aseanu] aiey a1043q (Auspyaq) snidins
%L/ 8T %S/ VT %/8°0T %ZT L %05 °€ %000 $a5D3.DU[ 31DY dAID[NUWIND
%0S°€ %0S°€ %0S°€ %0S°€ %0S°€ %00°0 aspaudu| anuanay 33py [pnuuy pajdafoid
" T9E‘€€ S| L9L'6L  $ | VBO'PIT S | LEE'OTE S |ObLzey S |(8SO‘EET) asealou] ajey Jaye (Aduanyaq) sniding
2 6S6‘TT8‘C $ | 6S6'€EL'T $ | 659°859°C $ | 008‘STYV‘T $ | 009°8VE‘C $ | 8SZ‘TOST $ spund jo asn |eloL
5 |- - - - - - sasuadx3 |eride) papun4-aiey
2 65291 65€°29T 65€°29T - - - 92IM3S 1927
o |009%¥9C $ [ 009'995C $ | 00E‘T6Y‘T S | 008'8TVT $ | 009°8VE‘C S | 8SCZTOST $ sasuadx3 unesado
w% spun4 4310 A Jo sasn
~ | ete'svse $ | geL'ersT § | eweeLe $ | Lev'eeLT § | oveTLLe $ | 002'B9ET § spund Jo sa2nos |ejo}
61756 G90°€0T 8. 00T 9TZ's6 008°LLT 000001 s3uiuteg ysaau|
00t ‘09% 00t ‘09% 00t ‘09Y 00t ‘09Y 00t ‘LSY 00S‘Cey S9NUIASY d31eY-UON
0z 06T 198°0ST 6SIZIT (4 %/4 0, 74C13 - [ S3SD3IoU| 310y WOIf aNUIN3Y [DUOLIPPY
00v‘660°C $ | 00¥'660°C S | 00¥'660°C $ | 00¥'660°C S | 00¥'660°C S | 0OL'SHB'T $ sa1ey Sul|leAald J9pun SNUBASY ey
spun4 1310 fo sa2inos

0£/620Z Ad | 62/820Z Ad | 82/LZ0T Ad | £Z/9Z0T Ad | 92/STOT Ad | ST/¥Z0T Ad Sjuawalinbay anuanay 13N pue

payaloid spun4 Jo sas pue s324nos jo Alewwng

sjuswiaiinbay anuandy J93epn Jo Alewuwing




N MOLIOWO] puny
| sonunwwoo Buidjey

3upueuy wmzr

1gop pue spunj anlasal :o.u:m._m JO uolnjeuiquod e >n popunj aie mauw.—o._n
_m:Qmu se _uwpu_nw_u oJle mm._:u__u:mn_xm _mu_n_mu popunj-aied ON 210N
0€ sunp Buipu3z 1ea) |eosid
0£/620T M 62/820C Ad 8¢/LT0T A4 £2/920T A4 97/ST0T A4 SZ/vT0T AMd
1 1 1 1 1 L Dw
s3]y pPalsnipy 18pun sanuandy e e e e
sa1ey SulsIX3 Japun SANUINDY e
sasuadxl W0 I
- 000°00SS
301AURS 1G2( .
- 000'000°T$
¥ z
— 2
G L
< 000°00S°TS %
o g (ap1Is 1Xau uo umoys) s|an9|
L . anJasal ysiuajdaa se ||am se
- 000°000°¢S °
sasuadxa 40} Aed 03 pasnh aq ||Im
Sojlel pasealdul J9pun SONUIANDY
- 000°00S‘eS
ooooooo-ooooooooooooooooooooooo. ncm—& —mmucm—\—_m hwu.m\s
000000'e$ JO 21n321d |ediydeun
S9}ey poseaJdu] pue m:_um_xw JIpuUn 2NUaNIY ° °
‘SA mucm:._wh_s_umm 9NU3ANIY J91epp

ue|d |eldueul{ — Apnils aley J91epn




/ MOLIOWO] puny
| sonunwwoo Buidjey

Page 14 of 123

O

O€ aunfr Sulpu] Jeaj |easlq
0€/6270T Ad 62/870C Ad 8¢/LT0T A4 £2/970T Ad 92/570T A4 SZ/ve0T Ad

a2ue|eg aAJasaYy 19818 WNWIUIA e

souejeg yse) Suipul mmm

s198.1e) 9AIaS3Y papuaWIWOoIY
"SA saduejeg yse)

000°000°TS

000°000ZS

000°000°€S

000°0007S

000°000°SS

000°0009S

- 8aNO

:ue|d |edueuly

' s91ey 191eM\
pasodoud 12pun
SOAIDSDY 1918\

S|9Ad7 pun4 aAI9SIY




MO.LIOWO} puny

! salunwwoo Buidjey
'Sse[d uapIsay + 3y sapnpu| ‘T wm Z r
76°CTS 91°6S SISIBIA XIng i

00'¥$ 8IS J9Y10 8 3414 ‘|euonniisul ‘Sy ‘|enJawwo)
VN ov'sS PY +9¢ z 4911
00'$ GS'€s PY S0 T 4311
yeaig pasodoid
[SA3W0ISN) [elUSPIS3Y - 31y paJall
:pawnsuo) J91epA JO JOy Jad oley
sabipy) Aypowwo)
18'6/6'TS | SO'TTT'TS Your g
09°9€T'TS 98°'€0LS Youi 9
61 0SS L6°STES Youl ¢
G7'8SCS T1°99TS your €
N SLYTTS €C°€8S Your
N Sy LYS 18°5€$ your T
w SyLYS 18'5€$ Youl /€
— :s984ey) 921AI3S 3414 A|YluoN-Ig
mb €9'VOV'TS | 8EVLITS your g
Q. 6°80LS TE'76SS Youl v
88°LSVS 15°G8¢€$ Youl €
TT°SETS 88'66TS Youi g
8S'TSTS LTOETS Youl g'1
96°18$ LTTLS Your 1
96°18% LTTUS Youl ¢/€
:s984ey) 91AIDS paxid A|Yyruon-Ig
sab.ipy) 1313\ paxi4
75 - 9|npayds ey JareM\
meonohn_ jus.aun)

a|npayds aiey J3rep eaq pasodoad




O ._” / AMOLIOWO} pUny
| sepunwwoo Buidiey

9Sealou| [enuuy %G'€ | wmz f
L, \/ ~ 'SSe|2 92U3pPISAY + 3y Sapn|ou| ‘T
3% EPTS ¥8'€TS LEETS 6T1S 9T'6$ 1913\ ¥Ing
6575 A 8TVS AR 00°tS$ 8TV J3Y10 73 2414 ‘Jeuonniisul ‘y ‘[enJawwo)
VN VN VN VN VN ov'sS PY+9z i1l
6575 A7 8TV AN 00°tS$ GS'€S PYSz-0 TJ4a1L
eaig pasodoid
HmeEopmJU |ellUSPISaY - 91eY palall
:pawnsuo) Ja1e/\ J0 Joy aad ey
sabiny) Aypowwo)
88'TLT'TS S0'S6T TS 78°0CTTS 0T'6%0°CS 18'6/6TS S0°'TTTTS Yuig
LTYOETS 91°09¢'TS$ SSLTCTS 8€9/T'TS 09'9€T‘TS 938°€0/$ Yurg
£S'8LSS 00°65S$ 0T"0vSS ¥8'TTSS 6T°70SS L6°STES Yuly
H_J GE'967S €€°98¢5 S9'9/T$ 6C°L9TS GT'85CS TT°991S Yurg
— STEVTS TE'8ETS €9°€ETS TT°6CTS SLYTTS €7°€85 Yulg
IS SP'7SS 19°75$ £€8°05$ TT6vS SIS 18°6€$ Yurt
2 Sv'vSS 19°7S$ £8°05S$ TT6vS S LYS 18°5€$ Youl /e
e :sa8iey) 991AISS aJi4 A|YIUuoN-Ig
w% ¥8'T1I9'TS €€°/SSTS [9'V0STS 6L°E€SY'TS €9'70VTS 8EVLTTS Youig
- TO'€18S [ASSTAS 96'85/$ 6CEELS 6v°80LS 7655 Yuly
A4S [9°10SS 0506V 16°€LVS 83°'/SVS 16°G8€S Yurg
08'69TS 89°09¢S 98°'15¢S vE'EVTS TT°SECS 83'66TS Yuig
v6°ELTS 90°89TS 8€°79TS 68°9STS 8S°ISTS LTOETS Youi gt
S0'76$ [8°065 08'/8S$ €8'18S 96’18 LTS Yurt
S0'76S £8°06S 08'/8S$ €8'18S 96'18S$ LTeLs Youl /€
”mwwgmsu 9J1IAJSS PaXi4 >_£uco_>_-_m_
mmmgctu 4919\l paxi4
%0 %0 0, %0 %01 913 % O} 52104 aoup dJ19g
[ 0S0C/1/T_| 620e/i/t | seoefi/t | feoefifi | 9woelifi | sowe npauns sty ot

a|npayds aiey J3rep eaq pasodoad




11

P

Page 17 of 123

(40H) uondwnsuo) Jaiem Ajyauon-ig

ve 0¢ 9T

(2]
11'g Ajyauon

@ . -1g 193um
g Awow | Sgooan

-9 |enuuy
afesany

118 AjyzuoiN
-1g Jawwing
a8esany

MOJ1I0OWO] puny
saunwwoo Buidjey

SN

pasodoid - ||ig Y4S @

UND - ||Ig Y4S |

(4239w YouI-T 40 §/€) serey pasodoid ‘SAJuULIND)
uosiedw o) ||ig 1918\ |e13uUdpISDY

I'g Alyauon-1g

uosiiedwo) [elUDPISIY I3y J91ep\ pasodoud




SS920.d |enoiddy ajey
Ainn Jeyepm




~
€l ,

(2bu3jjpy> 81 doid (potiad buidiiou Abp-G)
[nfssazons ou buiwnsso) .
sdJ110N 81 doud IO .
sajey map 1dopy *ﬂ

puas 03 Jjels 1au1q pleog

P

Page 15 or 123

o
i =

sjuawisn(py
sdjey MmapN anouddy . 91ey pasodoid uo uondaliqg .
/ 19pisuo) 03 SulieaH d1qnd e p|oH ﬂ, 3pInoid pieog/a3111wo) ~

sajey AN 10} ssads04d gLz douad




14" 4

Page 20 of 123

uoiIssnasig 1 suoiIsany

\




m ._H AMOLIOWO} pUny
| sonunwwoo Buidjey

~ S8NO

am Aunod (pesodoud) (3ua11n2)
am soyouey AM MIIA AM MIIA am swijed am ssunds
uiseg enysor eueLep uesaq udoydig Wessqg uioydlg gm ueseg-lH BuIN-Ausmg uoIssIIA
0$
[
@
- - s 05$
&
L :

wn w wn
N " :
~N a N °
— ~ o
Y [¥=] =]
o
—l
~ 001S
()
olo}
[
al

0STS
COm_._mn_EOU |11g 421N >_r_ur_0—>_ p=231ewilsy 44S _mco_mmm_

uosiiedwo) |euoisay ajey J3rep pasodoud




Page 22 of 123



Page 23 of 123

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

To: BOARD OF DIRECTORS
From: Administration
August 12, 2025 Calendar Year 2025 - Q2

CASH BALANCE DISTRIBUTION PER ADOPTED FINANCIAL RESERVE POLICY (Resolution No. 21R-25)

LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND, PACIFIC WESTERN BANK, FIVE STAR BANK, CALIFORNIA CLASS and PARS 115 INVESTMENT TRUST

GL ACCOUNT NO.
01-00-132000 PARS 115 TRUST S 281,161
01-00-131250 BANC of CALIFORNIA (PACIFIC WESTERN BANK) S 102,541
01-00-131255 FIVE STAR BANK MONEY MARKET S 784,082
01-00-131350 FIVE STAR BANK S 204,925
01-00-131251 PACWEST HIGH YIELD SAVINGS S 1,007,678
01-00-133030 LAIF CASH ACCOUNT BALANCE S 16,939
01-00-133111 CALIFORNIA CLASS S 3,305,751
TOTAL CASH S 5,703,077
CASH BALANCE DISTRIBUTION - exact
01-00-226000 CUSTOMER DEPOSITS (actual quarterly balance) S 157,102
2 01-00-229100 ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES (est. from FY23/24 Audit) S 184,665
01-00-310005 ID GM RESTRICTED FUND (actual quarterly balance) S 158,254
1  Fund Goal OPERATING RESERVE (est. 180 days from FY2024/25 budget) S 1,250,629
2 Fund Goal CAPITAL RESERVE (est. 6% of total assets on 6/30/24) S 763,309
2 Fund Goal RESERVE FOR GRANT FUNDED CAPITAL PROJECTS (5% of expected) S 69,780
1 Fund Goal RATE STABILIZATION RESERVE (est. 25% of FY24/25 Op. Revenue) S 485,225
Fund Goal EMERGENCY CONTINGENCY FUND (target) S 1,000,000
|UNENCUMBERED CASH (All Investments) S 1,634,113
TOTAL CASH S 5,703,077
01-00-143011 INVENTORY - VALUE of WATER IN STORAGE at AMES/RECHE INVENTORY S 548,210
Date Printed: 8/5/2025

0://OPEN SHARE/BANK and LAIF/LAIF PWB CASH BALANCES
FOOTNOTES

1
2

From FY2023/24 Budget
From FY2023/24 Audit




Page 24 of 123



Page 25 of 123

RESOLUTION NO. 21R-25

A POLICY OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
ESTABLISHING CRITERIA FOR AGENCY FINANCIAL RESERVES

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, acting as the elected
legislative body of the Agency, is required by law to fix and establish rates, fees and charges which
will enable the Agency to cover its debt service payments, operate and maintain its water system,
provide for the repairs and depreciation and a reasonable surplus for improvements pursuant to
California State Water Code Appendix, Section 112-25.; and

WHEREAS, in order to fulfill the fiduciary responsibilities of the Agency, the financial reserve
account shall be established, maintained and updated periodically.

WHEREAS, a properly designed and Board adopted reserve policy sends a positive signal to the
community of ratepayers, bondholders, rating agencies, and regulatory agencies that the Board
is committed to the Agency’s long-term financial health and viability.

WHEREAS, the objectives of a reserve policy are:

e Establish sound formal fiscal reserve policies, which will be the foundation that
ensures strong fiscal management and policies that guide future Agency decisions.

¢ Build adequate reserves over time. This action will provide the Agency with resources
to help stabilize the agency’s finances and position it to easily absorb economic
downturns or large-scale emergencies.

e The funding and subsequent uses of reserves helps smooth rates from year to year
and promotes equity over the years to ratepayers.

e Help the Agency to meet its short-term and long-term obligations and ensure that the
Agency maintains the highest possible credit rating.

WHEREAS, the main areas of risk the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA)
recommend reviewing for determining appropriate Reserve levels are:

1. Revenue Source Stability:
Risks to revenue instability can occur as a result of voluntary and mandated water
conservation and in times of economic downturn. The Agency could also become subject
to minimum per capita usage mandates, changing fees from the State, and/or changing
regulations regarding water quality, all which can cause lower net revenues to the Agency.

Page 1 0of 4
Resolution No. 21R-25
December 7, 2021



Page 26 of 123

2. Infrastructure:
Aging infrastructure presents a higher risk that an expected failure will require the use of
Operating Reserves to repair or replace. Water Agencies are infrastructure intensive and
are subject to the risk of unplanned failure and related costs in many parts of the
distribution system.

3. Vulnerability to Extreme Event and Public Safety Concern:
The Agency is also subject to the risk an extreme event such as an earthquake which could
seriously damage infrastructure that will need to be repaired or replaced immediately to
protect the public health and safety. Even though such damage might be subject to
reimbursement from the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), the Agency
would need to have ample cash on hand for needed repairs.

NOW THEREFORE, it shall be the Policy of the Agency to manage financial reserves according to
the following criteria.

Financial reserves consist of the funds retained in the Agency’s account with the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF), Pacific Western Bank or other authorized financial institution.

The existing financial reserve accounts are:

Account No. 01-00-131250 - Pacific Western Bank Cash Account; and/or
Account No. 01-00-133030 — LAIF Cash Account

The Reserve Policy will include the following categories:

1) Operating Reserve

2) Capital Reserve

3} Rate Stabilization Reserve

4} Compensated Absences

S} Current Customer Deposits

6) ID GM Restricted Reserve Fund

7) Repayment Obligation to County of San Bernardino Tax Collector
8) Emergency Contingencies Fund

9) Reserve for Grant Funded Capital Projects

10) Unrestricted Reserves

Authorization for use of funds within the financial reserve sub-accounts shall be as follows:

1. Operating Reserve: An Operating Reserve can be used as working capital to
manage cash throughout the year. Based on the analysis of the Agency’s risk
factors, Staff recommends an Operating Reserve of 180 days of budgeted Agency
operating expenses.

Page 2 of 4
Resolution No. 21R-25
December 7, 2021



Page 3 of 4

Page 27 of 123

Capital Reserve: A Capital Reserve is used to the fund the Agency’s future Capital
Improvement Program. Standard reserve levels for routine capital reserves can
vary from 2-5% of total capital assets, or a set flat amount equal to one to five
years of the Capital Improvement Plan. Staff recommends a 6% reserve to ensure
adequate funding is on hand for emergency repairs.

Rate Stabilization Reserve: A Rate Stabilization Reserve can be used in the event
of a large decline in revenues or increase in expenses. Based on the risk of revenue
reductions due to water conservation, staff recommends a reserve of 25% of the
next fiscal year's Operating Revenues.

Compensated Absences: As The balance in this fund represents the approximate
balance of accrued vacation owed to employees. Amounts are adjusted annually
when the financial statement audit is complete.

Current Customer Deposits: The balance in this fund represents the approximate
balance of customer deposits held by the Agency and refunded per the current
Rules and Regulations for Water Service. Amounts are adjusted annually when the
financial statement audit is complete.

ID GM Restricted Reserve Fund: Represents the balance remaining of cash
transferred from CSA 70/W-1 (Landers) that is to be held for the benefit of the
ratepayers and property owners with the dissolved district. This fund is also
“restricted” for use on “Capital Replacement and Capital Expansion” per San
Bernardino Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) Resolution No. 3197
dated March 26, 2015.

Repayment Obligation to County of San Bernardino Tax Collector: This amount
represents the amount owed to the County of San Bernardino for its overpayment
of certain property taxes to the Agency. It will be repaid over the next couple of
years.

Emergency Contingencies Fund: Expenditures from this fund shall be authorized
by the Board of Directors upon presentation of evidence that unencumbered cash
is not available to meet an immediate need such as water system repairs or in
response to an unforeseen circumstance (e.g. water quality issue or natural
disaster).

Reserve for Grant Funded Capital Projects: Expenditures from this fund shall be
pay in the advance on projects the Agency is going to grant funding for but needs
to apply for the funds on a reimbursement basis.

Resolution No. 21R-25
December 7, 2021



Page 28 of 123

10. Unrestricted Reserves: This represents the amount of reserves left over after
meeting the target level on all of the other reserve funds. This amount may
fluctuate between positive and negative depending on if there is enough excess
net income to fully fundlthe reserves or not.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency that this Resolution establishes the criteria for Agency Financial Reserves and the basis
for each reserve level;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the General Manager and staff of the Agency are hereby
authorized and directed to do such things and to take such actions as may be reasonably required
to carry out the purpose and intent of this resolution and that Resolution No. 16R-11 is hereby
rescinded in its entirety.

PASSED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED by the Board of Directors to Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency this 7th day of December 2021.

hn Burkhar?ﬁemdent of the Board

ATTEST:

-Dees, Secretary of the Board

Page 4 of 4 GG,
Resolution No. 21R-25 % .n,,,,,, ..;“
December 7, 2021 S




Page 29 of 123

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Yes
Budgeted Amount: 51,500
Cost: $2,144.76
From: Rosie Carrick General Counsel Approval: N/A
Marina West CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Approve “True Bad Debt” Write-off through June 30, 2025 of $2,144.76

SUMMARY

The “true bad debt” being presented for “write-off” though June 30, 2025 is $2,144.76 (17 accounts).
For comparison, the amount sent to the 2025 Secured Tax Roll was $56,440.

RECOMMENDATION
The Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Approve true bad debt expenses “write-off” in the amount of $2,144.76 for account balances
which cannot be collected through the secured property lien process through June 30, 2025.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

Each year the Agency budgets for “true bad debt” for unpaid water bills that cannot be collected for
one of the following reasons:

e They cannot be tied to a property for a secured property lien (eg. property ownership changed
without our knowledge and without an unsecured lien on the property); and/or

e The amount remaining on the account is less than $25, and written off per Agency policy
(Resolution 13R-05); and/or

e The customer did not pay their final bill and by that time, it is too late to put an unsecure lien
on property.

e The person is deceased or had obtained bankruptcy judgment relieving them of past water
account debt.

The secured tax lien process internally begins May of each year, at that time the “true bad debt”
accounts are segregated from those that will be processed further. These are scheduled to be received
by the Board of Directors following completion of the secured lien process and the fiscal year-end audit
(est. Sept).

Therefore, the total true bad debt to be received and filed is $2,144.76.



Page 30 of 123

At the close of Fiscal Year 2024/25, a total of $2,144.76 was determined to be the “true bad debt”
amount. The amount does exceed the budget line item of $1,500 for FY2024/25 but still a very small
percentage of overall expenses and far less than the amount sent to secured lien, which the Agency
expects to eventually collect over time.

Below is a summary of the accounts requested for write-off:

e Total number of accouNts.......cccceevevevieceeicevcee e, 17
e Number of accounts under $25.......ccccevevveveveeiveieecnenns 5
e Number of accounts between $25 and $125.............. 6
e Number of accounts exceeding $125.......cccceeererenenen. 6

With respect to the four (5) accounts shown above with a balance exceeding $125:

1. One account had a balance of $327.94; this was always an account in good standing. This debt
represents a final bill, which the customer did not pay. Numerous attempts have been made.
2. One account had a balance of $262.15; this was always an account in good standing. This debt
represents a final bill, which the customer did not pay. Numerous attempts have been made.
3. One account had a balance of $236.92; this was always an account in good standing. This debt
represents a final bill, which the customer did not pay. Numerous attempts have been made.
4. One account had a balance of $199.49; this was always an account in good standing. This debt
represents a final bill, which the customer did not pay. Numerous attempts have been made.
5. One account had a balance of $184.47; this was always an account in good standing. This debt
represents a final bill, which the customer did not pay. Numerous attempts have been made.
6. One account had a balance of $374.26; this was always an account in good standing. This debt
represents a final bill, which the customer did not pay. Numerous attempts have been made.

Therefore, these six accounts represent $1,323.08 or approximately 62% of the total bad debt. Since
the standard $100 deposit doesn’t appear to sufficiently cover final bills, perhaps the Board should
consider increasing the customer deposit amount. Staff will bring this discussion forward to a future
Finance Committee meeting for further consideration.

Staff is bringing this report to the full Board for a motion to approve in accordance with Agency policy
outlined in Resolution No. 13R-05.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)

2024 - Unclear if Board received the report of True Bad Debt expenses in 2024.

9/12/2023 Motion No. 23-031 motion to approve True Bad Debt expenses “write-off” in the amount
of $1,509.80 for account balances which cannot be collected through the secured property lien process
for the period July 2022 through June 2023 of $1,509.80.

9/13/2022 Motion No. 22-038 motion to approve True Bad Debt expenses “write-off” in the amount
of $4,859.50 for account balances which cannot be collected through the secured property lien process
and for the period February 25, 2021 through July 18, 2022.

09/14/2021 Motion No. 21-054 Motion made to approve the “true bad debt” write-off of $1,216.19
for fiscal year 2020/21 through February 24, 2021.



Page 31 of 123

08/25/2020 Motion No. 20-056 Motion made to approve the “true bad debt” write-off of $1,888.50
for fiscal year 2019/20.

07/23/2019 Motion No. 19-034 Motion to Approval of Bad Debt expenses “write-off” in the amount
of $1,951.16 for account balances which cannot be collected thru the property lien process.
06/26/2018 Motion No. 18-031 Motion to vote for approval of Bad Debt expenses “write-off” in the
amount of $1,207.57 for account balances which cannot be collected as a property the period August
2015 to present.

3/26/2013 Motion No. 13-020 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 13R-05 Establishing a Policy for the
Approval of the Expense of Bad Debt.



Page 32 of 123



Page 33 of 123

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY STANDING COMMITTEE
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: Yes, $1,500
Funding Source: 01-00-139900 (Allowance for
Bad Debt)
Cost: S0 — No outstanding receivables for
FY2017/18

From: Marina West General Counsel Approval: N/A
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Receive and File Report on Bad Debt from Uncollectable Secured Property Tax Liens for
FY2017/18

SUMMARY
The remaining uncollected bad debt for secured property tax liens posted in Fiscal Year 2017/18 is
$0.00, which is lower than the budgeted estimate of $1,500.

RECOMMENDATION
That the Board considers taking the following action(s):

1. Receive and File the report of Bad Debt from uncollectable secured property tax liens for Fiscal
Year 2017/18 and authorize expense “write-off” in the amount of $0.00 for the Fiscal Year
2024/25 audit.

BACKGOUND/ANALYSIS

Each May/June the Agency summarizes the report of Bad Debt expenses owed for the prior year period
and prepares for the submission of a collections report to the County of San Bernardino for inclusion
on the secured tax rolls. The “lien receivable” for any given fiscal year is then managed for a total of
seven (7) tax cycles. Thereafter, the remaining balance is written-off as bad debt on the general ledger.
However, the secured lien remains on the property and the Agency could still receive the funds in
future years or it could actually be lost. If disbursements are distributed, then those funds would be
applied to the current year as non-operating income.

In Fiscal Year 2017/18 the amount sent to the tax roll was $32,464. As of June 30, 2025, the total had
been collected ($32,464) from the County of San Bernardino Tax Collector. The balance remaining is
$0.00 to be written-off as bad debt since this is the 7™ cycle.

Staff is now requesting the Board acknowledge and authorize bad debt expense “write-off” on June 30,
2025 in the amount of $0.00 for the fiscal year lien period of 2017/18.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
Annual Action



Page 34 of 123



Page 35 of 123

BIGHORN DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

To: Board of Directors Budgeted: No (New Mandate)
Budgeted Amount: SO
Cost: $6,000/yr. (FY2025/26)

From: Marina West General Counsel Approval: Required on
Professional Services Agreement
CEQA Compliance: N/A

Subject: Authorize Issuance of Professional Services Agreement with Carl Otteson’s Certified
Backflow in Support of Agency Cross-Connection Control Plans

SUMMARY

By July 1, 2025, all California water systems were required to submit a Cross-Connection Control Plan
to the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water in conformance with an updated
Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (July 1, 2024). A “Frequently Asked Questions” (FAQ) sheet
is attached.

The Agency operates two water systems, Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (Permit No. 36-10-009)
and Improvement District Goat Mountain (Permit No. 36-10-060) and draft Cross-Connection Control
Plans (attached) were submitted by the July 1, 2025 deadline. However, the Board of Directors has not
approved any Cross-Connection Control Plans (Plan). Furthermore, staff has determined that this new
mandate requires an update to the Agency’s Ordinance regarding Rules and Regulations for Water
Service to conform to the new Plans (relevant Ordinance 210-02 Article 7.0 attached). These processes
are scheduled for discussion and action at future Committee and/or Board meetings.

Staff is working to bring the final Cross-Connection Control Plans for the Board of Directors adoption
by resolution once a required designated Cross-Connection Control Specialist is identified. Since there
is no staff member currently certified an outside contractor will be needed. The primary contact must
possess a valid certificate as a “Cross-Connection Control Specialist”. The Agency has been working
with Carl Otteson’s Certified Backflow for many years to assist with compliance under the existing
Cross-Connection Control Program. Therefore, staff feels very confident in recommending Mr. Otteson
as the designated Cross-Connection Control Specialist in the Plans and desires to retain his services for
up to three fiscal years.

Mr. Otteson has proposed a fee based on a monthly retainer of $500 and hourly fee for additional
services related to execution of the Plan (attached). Staff recommends the Board authorize staff to
enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Carl Otteson Certified Backflow to perform Cross-
Connection Control Specialist related activities in support of the Agency’s Cross-Connection Control
Program for Fiscal Year 2025/26. The cost, while not specifically noted in the Fiscal Year 2025/26
budget, will be absorbed by the operating budget and in future years, the costs are expected to be
borne through direct charges to the customer.



Page 36 of 123
RECOMMENDATION
That the Board consider taking the following action(s):

1. Authorize issuance of Professional Services Agreement to Carl Otteson’s Certified Backflow
for Fiscal Year 2025/26 and up to three additional fiscal years to perform activities in support
of the Agency’s Cross-Connection Control Plan as its designated Cross-Connection Control
Specialist.

BACKGROUND/ANALYSIS

By July 1, 2025 all water systems were required to submit a Cross-Connection Control Plan to the State
Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water in conformance with updated Cross-
Connection Control Policy Handbook (July 1, 2024). An FAQ sheet is attached.

The Agency currently oversees the operation and testing of 155 properties where backflow devices
have been installed at the water meter due to one or more perceived hazards existing at the property.
This program expanded significantly during the “cannabis conflicts” but the management of the
program remained reactive and not proactive. A reactive program requires the customer to stay in
compliance with the annual requirement to test a backflow device. When the customer fails to submit
the required test, the Agency “reacts” by notifying the customer in writing (a fee is charged to recover
staff time).

Since the Agency operates two water systems then two Cross-Connection Control Plans (Plan) were
submitted by July 1, 2025. While the draft Plans were submitted on-time to the Division of Drinking
Water they are still incomplete.

Under the new Cross-Connection Control Plan (CCCP) the Agency will need to modify its approach to
be more proactive. This will require a change in the Rules and Regulations for Water Service as well as
modification of the fee schedule. Furthermore, the Agency must conduct a system-wide survey
focused on backflow hazards. The survey will undoubtedly identify numerous properties where a
backflow device will now be required. In addition, all new water services and new builds on “vacation
meters” will require a backflow device. Focused discussion of the draft Plan, Final-Draft Plan, proposed
operational changes, cost calculations (impact to customer) and final-draft Rules and Regulations for
Water Service will be brought to the Planning/Engineering Committee soon.

Staff is working to bring the final Cross-Connection Control Plans for the Board of Directors adoption
by resolution once a designated Cross-Connection Control Specialist is identified. Since there is no
staff member currently certified an outside contractor will be needed.

At this time, the Agency needs to engage with a Cross-Connection Control Specialist who can
collaborate with staff on the program changes and administrative details of implementation. For many
years, Mr. Carl Otteson and Carl Otteson’s Certified Backflow, has been working as the Agency’s
primary Cross-Connection Control specialist as well as backflow device tester for many of the Agency’s
existing customers.

Mr. Otteson has proposed a fee based on a monthly retainer of $500 and hourly fee for additional
services related to execution of the Plan (attached). Staff recommends the Board authorize staff to



Page 37 of 123

enter into a Professional Services Agreement with Carl Otteson Certified Backflow to perform Cross-
Connection Control Specialist related activities in support of the Agency’s Cross-Connection Control
Program for Fiscal Year 2025/26. The cost, while not specifically noted in the Fiscal Year 2025/26
budget, will be absorbed by the operating budget and in future years, the costs are expected to be
borne through direct charges to the customer.

PRIOR RELEVANT BOARD ACTION(S)
3/9/2021 Motion No. M21-020 Motion to adopt Ordinance 210-02 Agency Proposed Rules and
Regulations for Water Service to Include Language Defining Customer Class for Billing Purposes.



Page 38 of 123



Page 39 of 123

= Frequently Asked

Water Boards Q U ESt i ons

Water System FAQ for the Cross-Connection Control
Policy Handbook (CCCPH)

Who do Public Water Systems (PWSs) submit Cross-

Connection Control Plans (Plans) to?

PWSs must submit Plans to their local Division of Drinking Water (DDW) District Office
or Local Primacy Agency (LPA).

Contact information for DDW District offices can be found on the DDW Website:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking water/programs/documents/ddwem/DDWdistri
ctofficesmap.pdf

Contact information for LPAs can also be found on the DDW website:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking water/programs/documents/web contact info
district lpa.pdf

Who do PWSs submit Plan deadline extensions to?

PWSs must submit deadline extension requests to their local DDW District office or
LPA.

What if a PWS cannot adopt operating rules, ordinances, by-
laws, or a resolution for implementation of the cross-

connection control program by July 1, 2025?

The CCCPH does not require the legal authority to be adopted prior to Plan submission.
The PWS may submit a Plan with a draft version of its legal authority by the July 1,
2025, deadline. If the legal authority cannot be finalized by the Plan deadline, the PWS
must provide a description of the process and timeframe for finalizing its legal authority
in the Plan. If the PWS feels it cannot submit its Plan without adoption or approval by its
governing board, it should reach out to its local DDW District office or LPA for guidance
or direction.

What if the PWS cannot submit a plan by July 1, 2025?

You may request an extension for the plan submittal date which may be granted upon
review by the local DDW District office or LPA. In your request for extension, you must
specify the reasons for the extension request and should propose a timeline for plan
submittal.

CALIFORNIA ENVIRONMMENTA AL PROTECTION A GENCY

STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD N
1001 | Street, Sacramento, CA 95814 » Mailing Address: P.O. Box 100, Sacramento, CA 95812-0100 - www.waterboards.ca.gov Watis Boards


https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/programs/documents/ddwem/DDWdistrictofficesmap.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/programs/documents/ddwem/DDWdistrictofficesmap.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/programs/documents/web_contact_info_district_lpa.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/programs/documents/web_contact_info_district_lpa.pdf

Page 40 of 123

—— Frequently Asked Questions

Water Boards

Where can | find information regarding training courses

and/or applications for tester/specialist certifications?
Contact one of the certifying organizations for information regarding training courses
and applying for a tester or specialist certification.

Which organizations can testers and specialists obtain

certifications with?

A list of state-recognized certifying tester organizations is posted on the CCCPH
website:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking water/certlic/drinkingwater/docs/2025/testers.
pdf

A list of state-recognized certifying specialist organizations is also posted on the
CCCPH website:

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking water/certlic/drinkingwater/docs/2025/speciali
st.pdf

Is a specialist’s designee required to have a certification?
The CCCPH does not require that the specialist’'s designee have a certification, but the
designee should be familiar with the water quality and emergency response for the
water system. The State Water Board recommends the designee is only used for short-
term absences of the specialist.

Certifying Organizations — When do they need to have ANSI

accreditation?

Certifying organizations, which certify backflow prevention assembly testers and cross-
connection control specialists, do not need to have a certification from an ANSI
accredited organization until July 1, 2027. While they can have a certification from an
organization with ANSI accreditation before then, it is not a requirement. Between July
1, 2026, and July 1, 2027 (when ANSI Accreditation is required), the State Water Board
will recognize organizations that plan to have ANSI accreditation but do not yet have it
and which meet the requirements listed in the CCCPH.

What is the deadline for the initial hazard assessment for

community water systems?

Community water systems do not have a set deadline for completing the initial hazard
assessment. Community water systems are required to propose a timeframe and
deadline for completing this in the Cross-Connection Control Plan.

Page 2 of 4


https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/docs/2025/testers.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/docs/2025/testers.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/docs/2025/specialist.pdf
https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/docs/2025/specialist.pdf

Page 41 of 123

—— Frequently Asked Questions

Water Boards

Do PWSs have to perform in-person hazard assessments on

residential connections?

Community water systems must perform hazard assessments on all user premises in
their service area, while noncommunity systems must perform hazard assessments of
their water distribution systems. A distribution system includes pipes, tanks, pumps, and
other components that deliver water from source or treatment to the consumer, which
includes residential connections in a noncommunity system’s service area.

While a hazard assessment is required for residential connections, a physical, in-person
assessment does not need to be performed at every residential connection. Hazard
assessments can be conducted using alternative methods such as GIS, building
records, and customer surveys. However, if the findings from an alternative method are
inconclusive or show a potential hazard, then a physical hazard assessment may be
necessary.

How long do PWSs have to complete initial hazard
assessment? What duration is allowed between hazard

assessments?

Due to the vast size variations in water systems across the state, except for
noncommunity systems, the CCCPH does not specify an exact completion date for
initial hazard assessments for community water systems. Community water systems
must determine their ability to complete hazard assessments in a timely manner based
on their available resources, number of connections, and complexity within their service
area.

Some may be able to complete them in a manner of months, while other systems will
need a number of years to complete the hazard assessment, but each community water
system will need to determine and justify their proposed timeline. Noncommunity water
systems must complete their initial hazard assessment no later than July 1, 2027.

Similarly, the CCCPH does not specify a time between hazard assessments but does
specify criteria under which another hazard assessment must be completed. These
criteria are listed in the CCCPH in section 3.2.1(e), which includes periodically. meaning
for service connections that have not had another hazard assessment triggered by one
of the criteria listed in 3.2.1(e), then the water system must state a frequency in their
plan.

Page 3 of 4



Page 42 of 123

—— Frequently Asked Questions

Water Boards

Is there a template available for conducting hazard

assessments?

The State Water Board does not have a template for hazard assessments. Cross-
connection survey forms can be used for hazard assessments. Example forms or a
description for conducting a hazard assessment or a cross-connection survey can be
found in some industry guidance manuals, such USC’s Manual of Cross-Connection
Control, 10" Edition, AWWA M-14 Manual, IAPMO Backflow Prevention Manual, 3
Edition, and the EPA Cross-Connection Control Manual (2003).

Is there a format or style for Cross-Connection Control (CCC)

Plans that PWS need to follow or can use?

There are no format or style requirements in the CCCPH, just content requirements. A
CCC Plan may be a collection of documents, files, or plans that water systems already
have, are yet to be developed, or a combination of both. However, the CCC Plan needs
to be presented in a clear and organized format. Given the various size, complexity, and
legal structure of water systems across the state, DDW has not developed a functional
template for community water system plans.

What are the CCCPH plan requirements for a new PWS?

Upon the effective date of the CCCPH, which was July 1, 2024, DDW and LPAs cannot
issue a permit for a new PWS, until the PWS has submitted and received approval of its
CCC Plan by their local DDW District office or LPA.

Additional Resources
More information on this can be found on the CCCPH website.

https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/cccph.html

(This FAQ was last updated on June 27, 2025)

Page 4 of 4


https://www.waterboards.ca.gov/drinking_water/certlic/drinkingwater/cccph.html

Page 43 of 123

Cross-Connection Control Plan

Adopted by the Board of Directors.on: XX XX, 2025

Resolution No. 25R-XX
Effective Date: July 1, 2025

DRAFT FOR SUBMISSION TO
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
DIVISION OF DRINKING WATER
DISTRICT 27 — MOJAVE
JUNE 29, 2025

55



Page 44 of 123

Utility's Fresh Al s C [l
Water Supply ~tmi I ——_—- ' }l ®
v

ok,

Walermain breaks, maintenance,
il BT GORCHES CN COUSE
CTSRE 1 wWal ermain pressure

-

Public Water System (PWS) Information

System Name: Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Water System Number: CA3610009

System Type: Community Water System

Physical Location: 622 Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 29984

Division of Drinking Water District: District 27 — Mojave

Service Connections (1/1/2025): Residential: 2,330 | Commercial: 18

Governing Body: Board of Directors

Primary Contact: XXXXXXXXX, Cross-Connection Control Specialist
AWWA: XXXXX or Other Cert which currently qualifies




Page 45 of 123

Introduction

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) Cross-Connection Control Plan
has been developed in accordance with the March 2025 edition of the State Water Resources
Control Board’s Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (CCCPH). This plan draws
directly from the Agency’s Rules & Regulations for Water Service (current version
Ordinance No. 210-02), specifically the Articles governing Cross- Connection Control, and
serves as an operational and legal framework for maintaining compliance with State
standards. It outlines the procedures, standards, and responsibilities BDVWA has
implemented to protect its public water system from backflow and cross-connection
hazards.

This document is submitted to demonstrate the Agency’s regulatory compliance, operational
readiness, and legal authority to enforce cross-connection control measures across its service
area. The contents of this plan demonstrate BDVWA’s commitment to regulatory compliance
and the protection of public health through the implementation of andocumented Cross-
Connection Control Program that meets or exceeds all‘applicable'standards outlined in the
CCCPH.

Program Oversight

The Cross-Connection Control Program is administered by a certified Cross-Connection
Control Specialist who also serves as the.Program Coordinator. Responsibilities include
oversight of hazard assessments; ‘compliance tracking, data management, and
enforcement activities. The Program Coordinator works closely with internal departments—
including operations, customer.service, and construction—and coordinates with external
entities such as countyhealth officials, fire authorities, and building and permitting
agencies to ensure comprehensive implementation. The Coordinator or their designee can
be contacted to assist the Agency, as required under CCCPH Section 3.1.3(c).

Legal Authority

Legal ‘authority for the Cross-Connection Control Program is established under Article 7 of
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) Rules & Regulations for Water
Service, lastadopted by the Board of Directors on March 9, 2021. This Article grants the Agency
the authority to identify cross- connection hazards and require appropriate backflow
protection.

It also sets forth installation and testing standards, ensuring consistent compliance with
recognized technical and safety criteria. Enforcement provisions—including the
disconnection (“Lock-Off” of “destruction”) of water service and assessment of
administrative fees—are authorized. Additionally, Article 7 affirms the requirement for the
Agency to maintain properly certified personnel. Article 7 establishes procedures for records
retention.

57



Page 46 of 123

Hazard Assessment Program

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) conducts hazard assessments in
accordance with Section 3.2.1 of the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (CCCPH) and
Article 7 of the Agency’s Rules & Regulations. A one-time, system-wide hazard assessment
was completed around 2020-2021 when illegal cannabis cultivation swept through the
Agency service area. Each and every month, Water Distribution Operators assigned to meter
reading made notations on meter reading sheets for any properties that could possess a
backflow hazard. Staff continues to assess properties daily through various routine activities
such as meter reading, high usage response and customer account set-up procedures. As
part of this 2025 CCCP update, the Agency will consult the Cross Connection Control
Specialist on how to proceed. This evaluation will consider the existenceof cross-
connections, materials used on-site, piping complexity, auxiliary water sources, backflow
risks due to distribution system conditions, accessibility, prior incidents, irrigation or fire
systems, and other criteria listed in CCCPH Section 3.2.1(a). Identified.corrective actions must
be prioritized and completed within 180 days, with{immediate threats to public health
addressed without delay, including possible suspension of water service.

Parcel-specific hazard assessments are also ‘required :when a new service connection is
installed, a material change occurs on the property (such as plumbing or irrigation
modifications), a backflow incident is reported, or upon request by the State Water
Resources Control Board or BDVWA. All new water customers are required to submit a
cross-connection questionnaire, which is.reviewed by the Program Coordinator to
determine if further investigation is needed. Periodic reassessment of parcels is also
conducted in accordance with CCCPH and Agency Policy.

Hazard assessments may be conducted on-site by a certified Cross-Connection Control
Specialist or authorized Agency representative. On-site evaluations may be triggered by
changes in use,‘installation of new equipment, non-responsiveness to Agency inquiries, or
other risk factors outlined in CCCPH. In lieu of an on-site inspection, the Agency may use
alternative _assessment methods such as remote review of aerial imagery, GIS data, permit
records, or. customer-provided questionnaires. If these tools indicate a potential hazard,
the Agency reserves the right to require on-site inspection and to assign a high hazard
classification when access is denied, or data is incomplete.

Backflow Protection Requirements

Backflow protection within the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) is
implemented in accordance with Section 3.2.2 of the Cross-Connection Control Policy
Handbook (CCCPH) and Article 7 of the Agency’s Rules & Regulations for Water Service. Any
newly installed backflow prevention assemblies (BPAs) providing service connection
protection, must utilize either reduced pressure principal assembly (RP) or a reduced
pressure principal detector assembly (RPDA) or Air-Gap assembly (AG). These assemblies
represent the highest level of protection available to the public water system. Only BPAs
currently approved by the University of Southern California (USC) Foundation for Cross-

58



Page 47 of 123

Connection Control and Hydraulic Research may be installed. Any assembly that does not
meet these requirements or is not installed in accordance with Agency standards will be
classified as noncompliant and must be replaced at the property owner’s expense.

Any deviation from the Agency’s requirement to install an RP or RPDA or AG must receive
prior written approval from the Agency and will be evaluated based on the degree of hazard
associated with the specific service connection. Additionally, all fire protection systems must
comply with backflow protection requirements, as outlined in Article 8.0, Fire Sprinkler
Systems.

Installation, Testing, and Maintenance

The installation, testing, and maintenance of backflow prevention assemblies (BPAs) within
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency are conducted in accordance with Sections 3.3.2
and 3.3.3 of the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (CCCPH); as well as Article 7.0
of the Agency’s Rules & Regulations. All BPAs must be installed above ground in an
accessible location, in full compliance with CCCPH Section 3.3.2, the California Plumbing
Code, manufacturer specifications, and BDVWA standard drawings. Field testing is required
upon installation and must be repeated at least. annually to verify continued functionality.
Air gap (AG) separations must be installed.in accordance with CCCPH Section 3.3.2(a) and
are subject to annual visual inspection: BDVWA owns.a limited number of non-testable
devices (e.g., blow-off assemblies)::These:devices will be visually inspected at least
annually.

Any device that fails a field testimust be repaired or replaced within 30 days of notification.
If a backflow hazard presentsan.immediate threat to public health, the Agency may suspend
water service without prior notice until the hazard has been corrected, and compliance is
verified.

Tester and Specialist Requirements

All backflow prevention assembly testers (BPATs) operating within Bighorn-Desert View
Agency must meet the requirements specified in Article 7.0 of the Agency’s Rules &
Regulations. Testers must be certified by an organization recognized by the State Water
Resources Control Board. Tester credentials and field test reports are submitted to BDVWA
data integrity, and regulatory compliance. Testers are also required to submit annual gauge
calibration reports to BDVWA to ensure the accuracy and reliability of test results.

BDVWA expects certified testers will comply with interim State Water Board requirements.

Beginning July 1, 2027, only testers certified by ANSI-accredited organizations under
ISO/IEC 17024 will be accepted; at present, only the AWWA California-Nevada Section
meets this standard.

Cross-Connection Control Specialists must also meet the qualifications outlined in CCCPH

59



Page 48 of 123

Section 3.4.2, ensuring that program oversight is conducted by fully certified personnel.

Recordkeeping and Data Management

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) maintains comprehensive records
to ensure full compliance with CCCPH and Article 7.0 of its Rules & Regulations for Water
Service. For each service connection, the Agency retains the two most recent hazard
assessments, an up-to-date inventory of installed backflow prevention assemblies
(including device type, location, model, serial number, and installation date), and a
minimum of three years of testing and repair history. Additional documentation includes
air-gap as-built plans, public outreach materials, backflow incident reports, and current
service contracts. Records are stored in both hardcopy and digital formats on the
customer’s utility billing account. All records are readily accessible and available to'the State
Water Resources Control Board upon request.

Backflow Incident Response

In the event of a known or suspected backflow incident; Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency (BDVWA/Agency) will respond immediately in accordance with CCCPH Section
3.5.2 and 3.5.3. Noting that the current Ordinance requires amendment to include written
response guidelines. The incident will be.promptly investigated to determine the source
and extent of the hazard, and if a threat to public health is confirmed or suspected, the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).is notified within 24 hours. Should the SWB
direct the Agency to issue a Tier 1 public.notification, BDVWA will do so in accordance
with California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 64463.1, using appropriate
communication channels tomensure timely public awareness. Following the initial
response, BDVWA submits a detailed incident report, including corrective actions
taken, water quality monitoring results (if applicable), and procedural changes to prevent
recurrence.

Public Education and Local Coordination

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) actively engages in public
education. and interagency coordination to support the goals of its Cross-Connection
Control Program. Public outreach is conducted through a variety of channels, including
direct customer mailings, bill inserts, and informational materials provided to new account
holders. Additionally, the Agency is developing dedicated website content to further
enhance customer awareness regarding backflow prevention and cross-connection control.
Internally the Agency will add Cross Connection Control Awareness and System-Wide
Hazard Assessment Procedures annually with all Agency staff. In accordance with Article
5.0 (Application, Review Procedure and Construction of Water System Facility Extensions)
7.0 (Cross-Connection Control) and 8.0 Private Fire Protection Service of the Rules &
Regulations for Water Service, BDVWA also coordinates closely with external agencies such
as local fire departments, San Bernardino County health officials, and municipal building

60



Page 49 of 123

and permitting departments to ensure consistent application of cross-connection control
policies and prompt identification of potential hazards.

Enforcement

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency enforces compliance with its Cross-Connection Control
Program under the authority of Article 7.0 of the Rules & Regulations for Water Service.
When a customer fails to install, maintain, or test a required backflow prevention assembly,
the Agency may issue formal violation notices and assess administrative fees for‘non-
compliance. If compliance is not achieved within the specified timeframe, water service
may be suspended pursuant to Article 7.8 (Water Service Disconnection).

In cases where an imminent threat to public health is identified—such_as an unprotected or
malfunctioning high-hazard connection, the Agency reserves the right.to immediately
discontinue water service without prior notice. Additionally, the Agency may apply liens
against properties to recover unpaid water access, water use and CCCP compliance-related
charges, as authorized by Article 12.0 (Collection of Unpaid Bills). These enforcement tools
ensure that BDVWA can act decisively to protect the integrity of the public water system.

Plan Maintenance

In accordance with CCCPH Section«3.1.4(d), Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
(BDVWA/Agency) must always adhere touits Cross-Connection Control Plan (CCCP)
accurately. BDVWA will conduct a review of its Cross-Connection Control Rules &
Regulations at least once per year to assess program effectiveness, regulatory compliance,
and operational needs. Revisions will be made as necessary toincorporate changesin State
policy, Agency operations, erany identified deficiencies.

Any substantive updates to the CCCP will be submitted to the State Water Resources Control
Board for review, as required. This document has been developed and submitted in full
compliance with the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (March 2025) and the
governing policies of Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency. The CCCP includes all Rules &
Regulations adopted by the Agency that pertain to Cross-Connection Control and shall serve
as the comprehensive, enforceable framework for program implementation.

61



Page 50 of 123

Certification Statement

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
information provided in this Cross-Connection Control Plan is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge, and that this plan has been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook and the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Rules & Regulations for Water Service (current version Ordinance No.
210-02.

Executed on this 29 day of June, 2025, at Yucca Valley, California.

XXXXXXXXXXX Marina D. West, PG
Cross-Connection Control Specialist General Manager

Bighorn-DesertView Water Agency

62



Page 51 of 123

Cross-Connection Control Plan

Adopted by the Board of Directors.on: XX XX, 2025

Resolution No. 25R-XX
Effective Date: July 1, 2025

DRAFT FOR SUBMISSION TO
STATE WATER RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD
DIVISION OF DRINKING WATER
DISTRICT 27 — MOJAVE
JUNE 29, 2025

55



Page 52 of 123

Utility's Fresh Al s C [l
Water Supply ~tmi I ——_—- ' }l ®
v

ok,

Walermain breaks, maintenance,
il BT GORCHES CN COUSE
CTSRE 1 wWal ermain pressure

-

Public Water System (PWS) Information

System Name: Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Water System Number: CA3610060 — ID Goat Mtn.

System Type: Community Water System

Physical Location: 622 Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA 29984

Division of Drinking Water District: District 27 — Mojave

Service Connections: Residential: N/A | Commercial: N/A (see 3610009)

Governing Body: Board of Directors

Primary Contact: XXXXXXXXX, Cross-Connection Control Specialist
AWWA: XXXXX or Other Cert which currently qualifies




Page 53 of 123

Introduction

The Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) Cross-Connection Control Plan
has been developed in accordance with the March 2025 edition of the State Water Resources
Control Board’s Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (CCCPH). This plan draws
directly from the Agency’s Rules & Regulations for Water Service (current version
Ordinance No. 210-02), specifically the Articles governing Cross- Connection Control, and
serves as an operational and legal framework for maintaining compliance with State
standards. It outlines the procedures, standards, and responsibilities BDVWA has
implemented to protect its public water system from backflow and cross-connection
hazards.

This document is submitted to demonstrate the Agency’s regulatory compliance, operational
readiness, and legal authority to enforce cross-connection control measures across its service
area. The contents of this plan demonstrate BDVWA’s commitment to regulatory compliance
and the protection of public health through the implementation of a:documented Cross-
Connection Control Program that meets or exceeds all applicable standards outlined in the
CCCPH.

Program Oversight

The Cross-Connection Control Program is.administered by a certified Cross-Connection
Control Specialist who also serves as the'Program Coordinator. Responsibilities include
oversight of hazard assessments,” compliance tracking, data management, and
enforcement activities. The Program Coordinator works closely with internal departments—
including operations, customer.service, and construction—and coordinates with external
entities such as county health officials, fire authorities, and building and permitting
agencies to ensure comprehensive implementation. The Coordinator or their designee can
be contacted to assist the Agency, as required under CCCPH Section 3.1.3(c).

Legal Authority

Legal authority for the Cross-Connection Control Program is established under Article 7 of
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) Rules & Regulations for Water
Service, lastadopted by the Board of Directors on March 9, 2021. This Article grants the Agency
the authority to identify cross- connection hazards and require appropriate backflow
protection.

It also sets forth installation and testing standards, ensuring consistent compliance with
recognized technical and safety criteria. Enforcement provisions—including the
disconnection (“Lock-Off” of “destruction”) of water service and assessment of
administrative fees—are authorized. Additionally, Article 7 affirms the requirement for the
Agency to maintain properly certified personnel. Article 7 establishes procedures for records
retention.

57



Page 54 of 123

Hazard Assessment Program

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) conducts hazard assessments in
accordance with Section 3.2.1 of the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (CCCPH) and
Article 7 of the Agency’s Rules & Regulations. A one-time, system-wide hazard assessment
was completed around 2020-2021 when illegal cannabis cultivation swept through the
Agency service area. Each and every month, Water Distribution Operators assigned to meter
reading made notations on meter reading sheets for any properties that could possess a
backflow hazard. Staff continues to assess properties daily through various routine activities
such as meter reading, high usage response and customer account set-up procedures. As
part of this 2025 CCCP update, the Agency will consult the Cross Connection Control
Specialist on how to proceed. This evaluation will consider the_existence ‘of cross-
connections, materials used on-site, piping complexity, auxiliary water sources, backflow
risks due to distribution system conditions, accessibility, prior incidents, irrigation or fire
systems, and other criteria listed in CCCPH Section 3.2.1(a). Identified.corrective actions must
be prioritized and completed within 180 days, with{immediate threats to public health
addressed without delay, including possible suspension of water service.

Parcel-specific hazard assessments are also required when a new service connection is
installed, a material change occurs on the property (such as plumbing or irrigation
modifications), a backflow incident is reported, or upon request by the State Water
Resources Control Board or BDVWA. All. new water customers are required to submit a
cross-connection questionnaire, which isureviewed by the Program Coordinator to
determine if further investigation is needed. Periodic reassessment of parcels is also
conducted in accordance with CCCPH and.Agency Policy.

Hazard assessments may be conducted on-site by a certified Cross-Connection Control
Specialist or authorized Agency. representative. On-site evaluations may be triggered by
changes in use,‘installation of new equipment, non-responsiveness to Agency inquiries, or
other risk factors outlined in CCCPH. In lieu of an on-site inspection, the Agency may use
alternative. assessment methods such as remote review of aerial imagery, GIS data, permit
records, or. customer-provided questionnaires. If these tools indicate a potential hazard,
the Agency reserves the right to require on-site inspection and to assign a high hazard
classification when access is denied, or data is incomplete.

Backflow Protection Requirements

Backflow protection within the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) is
implemented in accordance with Section 3.2.2 of the Cross-Connection Control Policy
Handbook (CCCPH) and Article 7 of the Agency’s Rules & Regulations for Water Service. Any
newly installed backflow prevention assemblies (BPAs) providing service connection
protection, must utilize either reduced pressure principal assembly (RP) or a reduced
pressure principal detector assembly (RPDA) or Air-Gap assembly (AG). These assemblies
represent the highest level of protection available to the public water system. Only BPAs
currently approved by the University of Southern California (USC) Foundation for Cross-

58



Page 55 of 123

Connection Control and Hydraulic Research may be installed. Any assembly that does not
meet these requirements or is not installed in accordance with Agency standards will be
classified as noncompliant and must be replaced at the property owner’s expense.

Any deviation from the Agency’s requirement to install an RP or RPDA or AG must receive
prior written approval from the Agency and will be evaluated based on the degree of hazard
associated with the specific service connection. Additionally, all fire protection systems must
comply with backflow protection requirements, as outlined in Article 8.0, Fire Sprinkler
Systems.

Installation, Testing, and Maintenance

The installation, testing, and maintenance of backflow prevention assemblies (BPAs) within
the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency are conducted in accordance with Sections 3.3.2
and 3.3.3 of the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (CCCPH), as well as Article 7.0
of the Agency’s Rules & Regulations. All BPAs must be installed.above ground in an
accessible location, in full compliance with CCCPH Section 3.3.2, the California Plumbing
Code, manufacturer specifications, and BDVWA standard drawings. Field testing is required
upon installation and must be repeated at least.annually to wverify continued functionality.
Air gap (AG) separations must be installedin accordance with CCCPH Section 3.3.2(a) and
are subject to annual visual inspection: BDVWA owns:a limited number of non-testable
devices (e.g., blow-off assemblies). "These devices will be visually inspected at least
annually.

Any device that fails a field testimust be repaired or replaced within 30 days of notification.
If a backflow hazard presents aniimmediate threat to public health, the Agency may suspend
water service without prior notice until the hazard has been corrected, and compliance is
verified.

Tester and Specialist Requirements

All backflow prevention assembly testers (BPATs) operating within Bighorn-Desert View
Agency must meet the requirements specified in Article 7.0 of the Agency’s Rules &
Regulations. Testers must be certified by an organization recognized by the State Water
Resources Control Board. Tester credentials and field test reports are submitted to BDVWA
data integrity, and regulatory compliance. Testers are also required to submit annual gauge
calibration reports to BDVWA to ensure the accuracy and reliability of test results.

BDVWA expects certified testers will comply with interim State Water Board requirements.

Beginning July 1, 2027, only testers certified by ANSI-accredited organizations under
ISO/IEC 17024 will be accepted; at present, only the AWWA California-Nevada Section
meets this standard.

Cross-Connection Control Specialists must also meet the qualifications outlined in CCCPH

59



Page 56 of 123

Section 3.4.2, ensuring that program oversight is conducted by fully certified personnel.

Recordkeeping and Data Management

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) maintains comprehensive records
to ensure full compliance with CCCPH and Article 7.0 of its Rules & Regulations for Water
Service. For each service connection, the Agency retains the two most recent hazard
assessments, an up-to-date inventory of installed backflow prevention assemblies
(including device type, location, model, serial number, and installation date), and a
minimum of three years of testing and repair history. Additional documentation includes
air-gap as-built plans, public outreach materials, backflow incident reports, and current
service contracts. Records are stored in both hardcopy and digital formats on the
customer’s utility billing account. All records are readily accessible and available tothe State
Water Resources Control Board upon request.

Backflow Incident Response

In the event of a known or suspected backflow incident, Bighorn-Desert View Water
Agency (BDVWA/Agency) will respond immediately in accordance with CCCPH Section
3.5.2 and 3.5.3. Noting that the current Ordinance requires amendment to include written
response guidelines. The incident will becpromptly investigated to determine the source
and extent of the hazard, and if a threat to public health is confirmed or suspected, the
State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB).is notified within 24 hours. Should the SWB
direct the Agency to issue a Tier 1 publicnotification, BDVWA will do so in accordance
with California Code of Regulations, Title 22, Section 64463.1, using appropriate
communication channels torensure timely public awareness. Following the initial
response, BDVWA submits a detailed incident report, including corrective actions
taken, water quality monitoring results (if applicable), and procedural changes to prevent
recurrence.

Public Education and Local Coordination

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency (BDVWA/Agency) actively engages in public
education.and interagency coordination to support the goals of its Cross-Connection
Control Program. Public outreach is conducted through a variety of channels, including
direct customer mailings, bill inserts, and informational materials provided to new account
holders. Additionally, the Agency is developing dedicated website content to further
enhance customer awareness regarding backflow prevention and cross-connection control.
Internally the Agency will add Cross Connection Control Awareness and System-Wide
Hazard Assessment Procedures annually with all Agency staff. In accordance with Article
5.0 (Application, Review Procedure and Construction of Water System Facility Extensions)
7.0 (Cross-Connection Control) and 8.0 Private Fire Protection Service of the Rules &
Regulations for Water Service, BDVWA also coordinates closely with external agencies such
as local fire departments, San Bernardino County health officials, and municipal building

60



Page 57 of 123

and permitting departments to ensure consistent application of cross-connection control
policies and prompt identification of potential hazards.

Enforcement

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency enforces compliance with its Cross-Connection Control
Program under the authority of Article 7.0 of the Rules & Regulations for Water Service.
When a customer fails to install, maintain, or test a required backflow prevention assembly,
the Agency may issue formal violation notices and assess administrative fees for non-
compliance. If compliance is not achieved within the specified timeframe, water service
may be suspended pursuant to Article 7.8 (Water Service Disconnection).

In cases where an imminent threat to public health is identified—such.as an unprotected or
malfunctioning high-hazard connection, the Agency reserves the right.to immediately
discontinue water service without prior notice. Additionally, the Agency may apply liens
against properties to recover unpaid water access, water use and CCCP compliance-related
charges, as authorized by Article 12.0 (Collection of Unpaid Bills). These enforcement tools
ensure that BDVWA can act decisively to protect the integrity of the public water system.

Plan Maintenance

In accordance with CCCPH Section 3.1.4(d), Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
(BDVWA/Agency) must always adhere touits Cross-Connection Control Plan (CCCP)
accurately. BDVWA will conduct a review of its Cross-Connection Control Rules &
Regulations at least once per year to assess program effectiveness, regulatory compliance,
and operational needs. Revisions will be . made as necessary toincorporate changesin State
policy, Agency operations, or any identified deficiencies.

Any substantive updates to the CCCP will be submitted to the State Water Resources Control
Board for review, as required. This document has been developed and submitted in full
compliance with the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (March 2025) and the
governing policies of Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency. The CCCP includes all Rules &
Regulations adopted by the Agency that pertain to Cross-Connection Control and shall serve
as;the comprehensive, enforceable framework for program implementation.

61



Page 58 of 123

Certification Statement

| certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the
information provided in this Cross-Connection Control Plan is true and correct to the best
of my knowledge, and that this plan has been prepared in accordance with the
requirements of the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook and the Bighorn-Desert
View Water Agency Rules & Regulations for Water Service (current version Ordinance No.
210-02.

Executed on this 29 day of June, 2025, at Yucca Valley, California.

XXXXXXXXXXX Marina D. West, PG
Cross-Connection Control Specialist General Manager

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

62



Page 59 of 123

AN ORDINANCE ESTABLISHING
RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE
ORDINANCE NO. 210-02
AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
ESTABLISHING RULES AND REGULATIONS FOR WATER SERVICE

WHEREAS, the objective of these rules and regulations is to provide the most efficient
and economical water service possible to the public and support a fair and equitable manner in
which to plan for the present and future customers of the Agency; and

WHEREAS, these rules and regulations set forth, in detail, those procedures which insure
similar treatment to all present and future customers of the Agency, and define the obligations,
rights, privileges and prohibitions for both the customer and the Agency

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Directors of the Bighorn-Desert View
Water Agency, as follows:

1.

10.

That the referenced document is hereby adopted and designated as the Bighorn-
Desert View Water Agency Rules and Regulations for Water Service, (“Rules and
Regulations”); and

That the Rules and Regulations shall apply equally to all Agency customers, present
and future; and

That the Rules and Regulations are hereby modified to define five (5) distinct
“customer classes” served by the Agency: Residential; Bulk; Commercial/Institutional;
Agricultural; and Fire; and

That the Rules and Regulations comply with Senate Bill 998 Dodd. 2018.
Discontinuation of residential water service: urban and community water systems;
and

Que las Reglas y Regulaciones cumplan con el Proyecto de Ley del Senado 998 Dodd.
2018. Interrupcion del servicio de agua residencial: sistemas de agua urbanos y
comunitarios; and

ZHRAREANFTE SRS ZEIER. 20182 1L UKIRT | Wit EEt
KF#E ; and

Na ang Mga Tuntunin at Regulasyon ay alinsunod sa Panukalang-batas ng Senado 998
Dodd. 2018. Pagtigil sa residensyal na serbisyo ng tubig: mga sistema ng tubig sa
lungsod at komunidad; and

THE I 82 S 998, CHE B E &L 2018. FAHE =235 B
EAM HAHRUE| == A|4; and

Réng cac Luat Lé va Quy Pinh tudn theo Dy Luat Thwgng Vién 998 Dodd. 2018. Sy gién
doan dich vy cung cip nudc cho dan cu: nhitng hé théng nudc danh cho dé thi va
cdng déng; and

That the Rules and Regulations provide enforcement remedies in the event that a
customer violates any of the Rules and Regulations set forth in this Ordinance; and

Ordinance No. 210-02

Page 1 of 2

Adopted March 9, 2021



Page 60 of 123
11. That the Rules and Regulations shall become effective and be in full force and effect

no sooner than April 10, 2021 following its final passage and adoption and shall
supersede all other prior Agency Rules and Regulations for water service by the
Agency; and

12. That the prior Ordinance No. 200-01 is hereby rescinded in its entirety; and

13. That the Rules and Regulations may be amended or modified at any time, from time
to time, by Ordinance, by a majority vote of the Board of Directors.

Adopted this 9th day of March 2021 Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

o Ve b2 bl

hn R. Burkhart, Board President

CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that this Ordinance was duly adopted by the Board of Directors at its regularly
scheduled meeting on March 9, 2021 by the following ROLL CALL vote:

AYES: Burkhart, McBride, McKenzie, Close-Dees
NOES:
ABSTENTION: Dicht

ABSENT:
Attesu% /
By %{{/

JoMafig McKenzie, Board‘S&retary

o g
°®

Official Seal

¢
’
‘s
¢

Ordinance No. 210-02
Page 2 of 2
Adopted March 9, 2021




Page 61 of 123

Article 7.0 - Cross-Connection Control Only
Ordinance No. 210-02

Agency Rules & Regulations

for Water Service

Ordinance adopted March 9, 2021
Ordinance effective April 9, 2021

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
622 South Jemez Trall
Yucca Valley CA 92284

(760) 364-2315



Article 1.0

[ G I G G G |
~NOoO O WN -

Article 2.0

2.1

2.2

2.3

24

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

210
2.11
212
2.13
214
2.15
2.16
2.17
2.18
2.19
2.20
2.21
2.22
2.23
2.24
2.25
2.26
2.27
2.28
2.29
2.30

2|Page

Page 62 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
General Provisions ... 7
Water SYSTEM ... 7
Water CONSErVatioN .............uuuuuueiiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e eeeeeeeeeeeennnenenne 7
Customer Complaints .......oooi i 7
N OB CES ..t 7
AV T =1 g o7 7
Services Outside Agency Boundaries...........oooovvviiiiiiiieiiiiieicieee e 8
Agency May Recover Its Attorneys’ Fees and Litigation Expenses It Incurs
in Any Court Action On This Ordinance ............o.ouueeiiiiiiiiiieiieeee e 8
Definitions ... ——————— 9
0= o [P 9
Y o] o] 1= T o | 9
F A NS = g o =1 o [ TR 9
Auxiliary Water SUPPIY. ... 9
Board. ... 9
Backflow Prevention DeviCe...........cooiiiiiiiiii i 9
Basic Facilities Capacity Fee ("Buy-in") ... 9
Basic Service Charge ... 9
Combination Service Facility.............uuooiiiiiiiiieciee e 9
COUNTY ettt nnnnnes 9
Credit WorthinesS. ... 9
Cross-CoNNECHION. .....e e 10
Customer Classes Served (Agriculture, Bulk, Commercial, Residential).10
Customer Service Valve. ... ..o 11
DBVEIOPET. ...t 12
Fire Department..... ..o 12
General ManAgQEr..........ooeuiiiiee et 12
Guarantee DEPOSIt.....cooeeeeiiiiee e 12
High RISk ACCOUNL ......cooiiii e 12
1= T T U 12
1Y =] (= TR 12
Meter Installation Fee (Service Line Installation Fee)..............ccooeeee. 12
Meter Service FacCility............uuioiiiiiiiee e 12
L@ 111 = SRR 12
Permit 12
=T =T o U 13
PremMISES ... 13
Private Fire Protection Service ... 13
Reduced Pressure Detector...........oooviiiiiiiiiii e 13
Reduced Pressure Principle Backflow Prevention Device (RP).............. 13



2.31
2.32
2.33
2.34
2.35
2.36
2.37

Article 3.0

3.1
3.2
3.3
3.4
3.5
3.6
3.7
3.8
3.9

3.10
3.11
3.12
3.13
3.14
3.15
3.16
3.17
3.18
3.19
3.20
3.21
3.22
3.23
3.24
3.25
3.26

3.27
3.28
3.29
3.30
3.31
3.32
3.33
3.34
3.35

3|Page

Page 63 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

S T=Tol (=1 = VPSPPSR 13
RS 2= (= RN 13
SUPP T . e e 13
Temporary Water SErviCe .......oouvuuiiieii et 13
RV =1 g o PP 13
Water Hauler - Commercial ...............uuuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiiieieeeeneeeeenees 13
Water Hauler - Private ... 13
Basic Water Service Rules and Regulations..........cccooviiiiiiiiiniiiiiinnnn. 14
Water Service AppliCation...........eeiioe e 14
Guarantee Deposit Non-Bulk ACCOUNtS ..........ccovviiiiiiiiieeieiiiieeeeeeeee 15
Control of Water DelIVErY .............uueiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiieieee e 15
Y LY oY oo U = Ty PR 15
Billing Adjustments - Meter Error ... 16
Billing Adjustments - Other than Meter Error ............ccoooeeiiiiiiiiiiiceeeene. 16
LOCKEA MELEIS ... 16
Turn-On and Turn-Off SErviCe ... 16
Turn-Off and Termination for Non-Payment for Non-Residential
L1015 (o] 5 0= = RN 16
Agency's Right to Refuse Water Service under Special Circumstances.17
Unauthorized Water USe..........ooooeeiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 17
Damage Caused by Leaking Pipes and Fixtures ..............ccccveviiiiieen.n. 17
Damage to Service FacCility ........cccoooiiiiiiiiiieeceeee e 18
Meter FIOW Limits......coo oo 18
= 11| T To TN = 4 o o PO 18
Water RatesS ... .o 18
Terms of Bill Payment...........ooooiiiiii e 18
Separate Bills for Separate Water Meter Service Facilities..................... 19
Owner ResponSIbility ..........ccooiiiiiiiiiiiie e 19
Failure to Receive Billing ... 19
Customer Vacating Premises ............coeieiieeiiiiiiicie et 19
Collection of Delinquent ACCOUNES ..........coooiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 19
Change in Meter Service Facility .........cccoooviviiiiiiiii e, 20
Changes in Customer Service Facility Location..................cccooviiienn. 20
Agency's Right of Ingress and EQress .........ccceeeeeieiiiieeiiccciee e 20
Maintenance of Water Pressure, Unplanned Interruption in Service,

and Shutting Down for Emergency Repairs.........ccocooeeeviviiiiiciiieeeeeeeeees 20
Tampering with the Agency Water System .............ccccvvieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiinnns 20
Water CONSErvatioN ..............uuuuuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e eeeeeeeeeneeaennee 21
Agency Ownership of Water System Facilities ... 21
Agency's Right of Access within Easements ...........cccccccceeeieiiiiieeeeiinnnee, 21
LO7 (01 TST1 070 o [=Tox (o] o [P 21
Property Divided After Initial Installation of a Meter Serv. Facility.......... 21
Construction Water ServiCe .........oouuueiiiii i 21
Water Hauler Requirements ...........ooooiiiiiiiiiie e 22
Current Agency Charges and Rates ..............euuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis 22



3.36
3.37
3.38

Article 4.0

4.1

4.2
4.3
4.4
4.5
4.6
4.7

4.8
4.9

Article 5.0

5.1
5.2
5.3
5.4
5.5

5.6
5.7
5.8
5.9
5.10
5.11
5.12

5.13

5.14
5.15
5.16
5.17
5.18
5.19

4|Page

Page 64 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Customer Requested Service Termination.............ccccoooooiiiiiiiiiieeeeeen,
Agency Imposed Service Termination ............ccccooovviiiiiiiiiieee e,
Ground Wire Attachments. ...

Installation of New and Change in Existing Customer
Service FacCility......ccccvoiiiiiiiiicc e

Design Standards, Standard Construction Drawings

and SPeCIfiCatioNS.........ueie e
CUSTOMEr OPLIONS.....cceiiieeee e
Meter Service Facility Size Requirements ...,
Meter Service Facility Location..............uuvoiiiiiiiiiiicee e,
Components of the Meter Service Facility ..............oeuviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiis
(OF (0TS 1 070 ] g =Tex 110 o < TN
Maximum Length of Meter Service Facility and Prohibition

of Service 1o Other PremiSes ............uuuieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeiieeeeeieeeees
Prohibition of Service to Other Premises ..........cooooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieceeee
County Permitting ........ovuuiiiii e

Application, Review Procedure, and Construction of
Water System Facility Extensions.........cccoooiiiiiiiiiniiniiniiiinns

Project INitiation ...
Provide Data and Preliminary Drawings ...........cccooviiiiiiiiieiiiiiie e
Initial Deposit of Plan Check and Processing Fees ...,
Agency's Preliminary Design and Feasibility Review.............................
Preliminary Design Conference ...

Preparation of Final Construction Documents .............cccoooieiiiiiiiiiinenn.n.
Agency's Determination and Acceptance ..........cccooeeiviiiiiiiiiiiiiee e,
Final Charges and Fees.........oooo oo
Mainline Extension Charges, Fees and Costs ..........cccooeeiiiiiiiiiiiicceeenn.
SUDAIVISIONS.....ee e e e e e e e e e e eeeeees
Reimbursement AGreements .........ooouiiiiiiiiiii e
Deferred Charges for Multiple Residential, Commercial,

Industrial, Public or Agricultural Zoned Portions of Subdivisions ............
Design, Construction and Dedication of Facilities for Subdivisions,
Multiple Residential, Commercial, Industrial, Public, Agricultural,

or Single Lot Main EXtENSIONS ...........uuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeeees
Extent of Facilities........cooo oo
Contract Documents and Construction Standards.....................eevveiinnne.
Inspection During ConstruCtion............coooevviiiiiii e
Easement and Permit Responsibility ...,
Contractor ReqUirements...........ooouuiiiiiiiieceeecee e
Completion and Acceptance of Facilities ............ccoooeieiiiiiiiiii s



5.20
5.21
5.22
5.23

Article 6.0

6.1
6.2
6.3
6.4
6.5
6.6

Article 7.0

7.1
7.2
7.3
7.4
7.5
7.6
7.7
7.8
7.9

Article 8.0

8.1
8.2
8.3
8.4
8.5
8.6

Article 9.0

9.1
9.2
9.3
9.4
9.5

5|Page

Page 65 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Assessment/Improvement District Facility Extensions...............ccceoeee. 32
Agency Facility EXtENSIONS ..........ooiiiiiiiieee e 32
Additional Regulatory Agency Requirements.............ccceiiieiiiiieieiiinnnnnn. 33
Release of Bonds and SecCurity...........ooouviiiiiiiiiiiiieceee e 33

Reimbursement Agreements..........ccooiiiiiiiinininnn s 35
Y o] o] 1= 1 11§ 35
Reimbursable/Non-Reimbursable Costs..........ccoovvviiiiiieiiiiiieee, 35
(@Y= T4 o [PPSR PRPRRRRRPRRRTRIN: 35
Reimbursement Agreement ... 35
Term of AQreemMENT..... ... i i 36
Agreements Transferable ...........ccoooooiiiiiiii e, 36
Cross-Connection Control..........ceeucciiiiiiiiimreceeccss e eenees 37
Authority and PUIPOSE ........uiiiiiieceee e 37
DefinItioN ... s 37
Reference Manual ...........oooouiiiiiii e 37
Cross-Connection Protection Requirements...............coooviiiiiiiieieeeeee, 37
Backflow Prevention Assemblies.............ccooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieee e 39
BackflOW SUPEIVISOT ........oooieiee e 41
AdMINISTratioN ......oeeeie - 41
Water Service DisCONNECHiON .........coovi i 43
(O g F=1 o 1 USRI 44
Private Fire Protection Service......ccouuuceiiiiiiiisieecccee e 45
APPHCAtION ... 45
Design and ConstruCtion............cooooooioii e 45
Limited Use of FaCility..........ouuoiiiiiieeeeeee e 46
Service Size and Location ..........oooiiiiiiii e 46
Applicable Rate and Charges ..........cooovviiiiiiiiiiie e 46
Agency Responsibility ..o 46
Public Fire Protection.............ccomicci e 47
Use and Control of Fire Hydrants ..., 47
Location and Size of Fire Hydrants...........ccoooooiiiiiiiii e, 47
Obstructions Prohibited............ooooiiiii e 47
Fire Hydrant Installation COSts...........coovviiiiiiiiiieee e, 47
Agency Responsibility ... 47



Article 10.0
10.1
10.2
10.3

Article 11.0

Article 12.0

12.1
12.2
12.3
12.4

Article 13.0

Payment ....

l.

I.

1.

V.

V.
Article 13.0
Article 13.0
Article 13.0
Article 13.0

Article 13.0

6|Page

Page 66 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Tenants (All Customer ClasSes).......ccccccuummmmmmmmmmmmmmnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnes 48
Service t0 TeNaNTS ... 48
Owner RespoNnSIDIlity ........ccooeiiiiiiiiicee e 48
Tenants Vacating Premises ..............uiuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee 48
Bulk Water Service ... 49
Water Hauler Requirements ...........ooooiiiiiiiiiii e 49
Guarantee Deposit: Bulk ACCOUNTS .........iiiiiiiiiiiiicie e 49
Service INACHVILY ......ooeeeieiee e 49
Collection of Unpaid Bills ........ccceuiiimiieciiirreccrrrreecc e e 50
Liability of Water Used............cooiiiiiiiieceee e 50
Liens for Unpaid BillS ..........oueeie e 50
Collection on Property Tax Bill...........ooiiiiiiiiiieeeee e 50
CIVIl LAWSUIL ... e 50
Policy on Discontinuance of Residential Water Service for Non-

.............................................................................................................. 51
Application of Policy; Contact Telephone Number.......................... 51
Discontinuation of Residential Water Service for Non-Payment............. 51
Alternative Payment Arrangements..............cooooiiiiiiiii i, 56
APPAIS. ... 59
Restoration of Service. ..., 61
SPaANISH. .. e 62
ChineSe. ... e 72
Vietnamese... ..o e 84
e T = o 96
LK T T 1 Lo o PPN 111



Page 67 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

ARTICLE 7.0

Cross-Connection Control

7.1 Authority and Purpose. Regulations relating to cross-connection are set forth
in the California Department of Public Health, Title 17 Code of Regulations, Division 1,
Chapter 5 and California Health and Safety Code, Section 116800 et. seq. Said
regulations and this Article have as their purpose to protect the public water supply
against any contamination or pollution that may occur because of some undiscovered or
unauthorized cross-connection on the premises.

The Agency shall be responsible for the implementation of the provisions of these
regulations and the State regulations in cooperation with, and under the guidance of, the
State Water Resources Control Board Division of Drinking Water (DDW).

The Agency will designate a properly trained and certified cross-connection control
officer. Said officer shall be supported by other Agency staff as the General Manager
deems necessary.

Appeals of implementation and control decisions shall be first submitted to the DDW for
a health ruling and then through Agency staff for an administrative decision.

7.2 Definition. Cross-connection is a connection or potential connection between
any part of a potable water system and any other environment containing other
substances in a manner that would allow such substances to enter the potable water
system.

7.2.1 Definition of Commercial Construction for Backflow Prevention.
Whenever more than two residential units are served by one service line
connection to the public main, such units shall be considered commercial
construction and a backflow device will be required. If this condition is discovered
following installation of the water service line a backflow device will be required
immediately.

Any non-residential building is also considered commercial construction for these
purposes and a backflow prevention device will be required as a condition of new
service or continued service, if applicable.

7.3 Reference Manual. The "Manual of Cross-Connection Control" published by the
Foundation for Cross-Connection Control and Hydraulic Research, University of Southern
California, latest edition, shall be used as a technical supplement to these regulations.

7.4 Cross-Connection Protection Requirements. The Agency proposes to protect
the public water system by requiring the installation of a reduced pressure backflow

37| Page



Page 68 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

assembly at the point of service to all existing and proposed facilities that represent a
health or non-health hazard. The type of assembly to be installed and maintained shall
be in accordance with the requirements of this Article at the customers’ sole expense.
Compliance is an express condition of continued water service or establishment of a new
water service connection.

Backflow prevention devices shall be required as follows:

A) Each meter service facility from the Agency’s water system for supplying water to
any commercial building, or commercial construction as defined in 7.2.1, shall be
protected against backflow of water from the premises into the public water
system.

B) Each meter service facility from the Agency's water system for supplying water to
premises having an auxiliary water supply shall be protected against backflow of
water from the premises into the public water system unless the auxiliary water
supply is accepted as an additional source by the Agency, and is approved by the
public health agency having jurisdiction.

C) Each meter service facility from the Agency's water system for supplying water to
any premises on which any substance is handled in such fashion as may allow its
entry into the water system shall be protected against backflow of the water from
the premises into the public system. This shall include the handling of process
waters and waters originating from the Agency's water system which have been
subjected to deterioration in sanitary quality.

D) Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed on the meter service facility to
any premises having (a) internal cross-connections that cannot be permanently
corrected and controlled to the satisfaction of the DDW, or (b) intricate plumbing
and piping arrangements or where entry to all portions of the premises is not readily
accessible for inspection purposes, making it impracticable or impossible to
ascertain whether or not cross-connections exist.

E) Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed on the meter service facility to
all premises zoned as “Commercial” or “Industrial” use by the County planning
authority.

The type of protection that shall be provided to prevent backflow into the Agency's water
supply system shall be commensurate with the degree of hazard, actual or potential, that
exists on the customer's premises.

The type of backflow prevention assembly that may be required (listed in decreasing level

of protection) includes: air-gap separation (AG) and reduced pressure principle backflow
prevention assembly (RP).

38| Page



Page 69 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

The customer may choose a higher level of protection than required by the Agency. The
minimum backflow protection required to protect the Agency's water supply based on
varying degrees of hazard are listed in Table 1 of the California Department of Public
Health, Code of Regulations, Title 17, Division 1, Chapter 5, Section 7604. Situations
which are not covered in said Table shall be evaluated on a case-by-case basis and the
appropriate backflow protection shall be determined by the Agency or public health
agency having jurisdiction.

Two or more metered service facilities supplying water from different street mains to the
same building, structure, or premises through which an inter-street main flow may occur,
shall have at least an approved reduced pressure principle backflow prevention assembly
on each meter service facility to be located adjacent to and on the property side of the
respective meters.

7.5 Backflow Prevention Assemblies. Only backflow prevention assemblies which
have been approved by the Agency shall be acceptable for installation by a customer. A
list of approved backflow prevention assemblies will be provided upon request to any
affected customer. Backflow prevention assemblies shall be installed in a manner
prescribed in the California Department of Public Health, Code of Regulations, Title 17,
Division 1, Chapter 5, Sections 7601 through 7605, inclusive. Location of the assemblies
shall be as close as practical to the meter service facility. The Agency shall have the final
authority in determining the location of a backflow prevention assembly. Unless directed
otherwise by the Agency, backflow prevention assemblies shall be located as follows:

A) Air-Gap Separation (AG)

The air-gap separation shall be located on the customer's side of and as close to
the meter service facility as is practical. All piping from the meter service facility to
the receiving tank shall be above grade and be entirely visible. No water use shall
be provided from any point between the meter service facility and the air-gap
separation. The water inlet piping shall terminate a distance of at least two (2) pipe
diameters of the supply inlet, but in no case less than one (1) inch above the
overflow rim of the receiving tank.

B) Reduced Pressure Principle Backflow Prevention Assembly (RP)

The approved reduced pressure principle backflow prevention assembly shall be
installed on the customer's side of and as close to the meter service facility as is
practical. The assembly shall be installed so that it is readily accessible for
maintenance and testing. Water supplied from any point between the meter service
facility and the RP assembly shall be protected in a manner approved by the
Agency.

C) It shall be the responsibility of the customer to install all required assemblies in

accordance with the Agency's adopted construction specifications (AWWA
Standard, Latest Revisions) and the Agency’s Standard Drawings. Initial

39|Page



Page 70 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

certification of all devices shall be performed only by qualified testers on behalf of
the customer. Thereafter, it shall be the duty of the customer at any premises
where backflow prevention assemblies requiring annual testing are installed to
have certified inspections and operational tests made at least once per year. In
those instances, where the Agency deems the hazard to be great enough, it may
require certified inspections at more frequent intervals. These inspections and
tests shall be at the expense of the customer, and shall be performed by an
approved certified tester. It shall be the duty of the customer to see that these
timely tests are made. These devices shall be repaired, overhauled, or replaced at
the expense of the customer whenever said devices are found to be defective.
Records of such tests, repairs, and overhaul shall be submitted to the Agency in
an industry standard format. No assembly shall be placed in service unless it is
functioning as required. Any approved backflow prevention assembly shall be the
property of the customer and Agency shall have no responsibility or liability for the
cost of operation, maintenance, testing, repair, or replacement thereof.

The Agency will maintain a list of persons and firms acceptable to the Agency to test
backflow prevention assemblies. The Agency will make this list available upon request.

The Agency will notify affected customers if they are out of compliance with annual testing
requirements and may charge a fee associated with such efforts to gain compliance. The
fee, if imposed, for such notifications, will be known as the “Backflow Test Reminder Letter
Fee” applied during the next billing cycle.

Approval must be obtained from the Agency before a backflow prevention assembly is
removed, relocated repaired or replaced.

A)

D)

Removal: The use of an assembly may be discontinued and the assembly
removed from service only upon determination by the Agency that a hazard no
longer exists or is not likely to be created in the future.

Relocation: An assembly may be relocated following confirmation by the Agency
that the relocation will continue to provide the required protection and satisfy
installation requirements. A retest will be required following the relocation of the
assembly.

Repair: An assembly may be removed for repair, provided the water use is either
discontinued until repair is completed and the assembly is returned to service, or
the service connection is equipped with other backflow protection approved by the
Agency. A retest will be required following the repair of the assembly.

Replacement: An assembly may be removed and replaced provided the water use
is discontinued until the replacement assembly is installed. All replacement
assemblies must be in compliance with this Article.

40| Page



Page 71 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

The General Manager may require the customer to upgrade an existing backflow
prevention assembly which, in the opinion of the General Manager, is a type that does
not provide adequate protection for the degree of potential hazard which exists on the
customer's premises. The upgrade shall be at customer's expense and may include
complete replacement and relocation of the backflow prevention assembly, and/or the
installation of additional devices.

7.6  Backflow Supervisor. At each facility where it is necessary, in the opinion of
the Agency, a Backflow Supervisor shall be designated by and at the expense of the
customer. The Backflow Supervisor shall be responsible for the monitoring of the
backflow prevention assemblies and for avoidance of cross-connections. In the event of
contamination or pollution of the drinking water system due to a cross-connection at the
facility, the Agency shall be promptly notified by the Backflow Supervisor so that
appropriate measures may be taken to overcome the contamination. The customer shall
inform the Agency of the Backflow Supervisor's identity on, as a minimum, an annual
basis and whenever a change occurs.

7.7 Administration. The cross-connection control program shall be administered by
the Agency. The Agency shall conduct necessary surveys of customer premises to
evaluate the degree of potential health hazards. The Agency shall notify affected
customers when an assembly needs to be installed.

The customer shall have devices tested and, if necessary, repaired annually by a certified
tester/installer to assure that they are maintained in satisfactory operating condition and
such annual test shall be reported to the Agency as a condition of continued water service.
In those installations where successive inspections indicate defective operation of the
device(s) the Agency may require inspections and testing more often and/or may require
replacement of the device(s). Records of such tests, repairs and overhauling shall be
continuously kept by the customer for a period of three years.

The customer shall not remove any backflow device or install piping or other
arrangements for the purpose of by-passing backflow devices.

A) New Water Service System Inspection

1) Whenever more than two residential units are served by one service line
connection to the public main, such units shall be considered commercial
construction and a backflow device will be required immediately upon discovery
of the condition (See Article 7.2.1) or purposes of determining whether a
backflow device will be required. Any non-residential building is also considered
commercial construction for these purposes and a backflow prevention device
will be required as a condition of new service or continued service, if applicable.

For all single residential units, the Agency shall review all requests for new

services to determine if backflow protection is needed. Plans and
specifications must be submitted to the Agency upon request for review of

41| Page



2)

Page 72 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

possible cross-connection hazards as a condition of service for new service
connections. If it is determined that a backflow prevention assembly is
necessary to protect the public water system, the required assembly must be
installed and tested before water service will be provided.

The Agency may require an on-premises inspection to evaluate cross-
connection hazards. The Agency will notify the affected customer of the need
for inspection. If, in the judgment of the General Manager following on-site
inspection, an approved backflow prevention device is required at any metered
service facility for the safety of the Agency system, the General Manager shall
give notice in writing to the affected customer to install an approved backflow
prevention device at each of such customer's metered service facilities. Within
the time prescribed by the General Manager, the customer shall install such
approved device or devices at the customer's own expense; and failure, refusal
or inability on the part of the customer to install said device or devices shall
immediately constitute a ground for discontinuing water service to such meter
service facility until such device or devices have been properly installed.

The Agency may, at its discretion, require a re-inspection for cross-connection
hazards of any premises to which it serves water. The Agency will notify the
affected customer of the need for re-inspection. Any customer who cannot or
will not allow an on-premises inspection of his piping system shall be required
to install the backflow prevention assembly the Agency considers necessary at
their expense; and failure, refusal or inability on the part of the customer to
install said device or devices shall immediately constitute a ground for
discontinuing water service to such meter service facility until such device or
devices have been properly installed.

All customer systems shall be open for inspection at all reasonable times to
authorized representatives of the Agency to enable the Agency to ascertain the
existence of cross-connection or other structural or sanitary hazards, including
violations of this Article. When such a condition becomes known, the General
Manager may deny or immediately “lock off” service to the premises by
providing for a physical break in the service line until the customer has
corrected the condition(s) in conformance with State laws and Agency
ordinances relating to plumbing and water supplies, and with regulations
adopted pursuant thereto.

B) Customer Notification - Cross Connection Corrective Actions

1)

42 |Page

The Agency will notify the customer of the inspection findings, listing the
corrective actions to be taken if any are required. A period of thirty (30) days
will be given to complete all corrective actions required, including installation of
backflow prevention assemblies.



Page 73 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

2) A second notice will be sent to each customer who does not take the required
corrective actions prescribed in the first notice within the thirty-day period
allowed. The second notice will give the customer fifteen (15) days to take the
corrective action and shall state the Agency will “lock off” water service to the
affected customer until the required corrective actions are taken.

C) Maintenance of Records
The Agency shall maintain records to effectively manage the cross-connection
control program. The records shall include the following information for each
backflow prevention assembly in the water system:
1) |dentification information:
Name
Address
Account number (or other identification number)
Property Owner
Type of business

2) The date of the most recent cross-connection premises inspection
performed at this location.

3) Type of hazard(s).
4) Location of assembly.

5) Type of assembly; including make, model, size, serial number,
recommended frequency of testing.

6) Record of testing and repairs. Record of testing and repairs will be
maintained for a minimum of one year.

7) Comments, notes on any problems with the assembly.

Records shall also be kept on surveys made of premises where no backflow
protection was required.

7.8 Water Service Disconnection. When the Agency encounters water uses that
represent a perceived cross-connection violation, water service may be immediately
disconnected (i.e. “locked off”). Conditions which constitute the basis for immediate water
service disconnection shall include, but are not limited to, the following:

A) Refusal to install and/or to test a Backflow Prevention Assembly, or to repair or
replace a faulty Backflow Prevention Assembly.

43 |Page



Page 74 of 123
Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

B) Direct or indirect connection between the public water system and a sewer line
or any other non-potable utility (e.g. agriculture line, MWA line).

C) Unprotected direct or indirect connection between the public water system and a
system or equipment containing contaminants.

D) Unprotected direct or indirect connection between the public water system and an
auxiliary water system.

E) Refusal to supply the Agency with copies of all required test results before the
deadline.

F) Removal or bypass of a required backflow prevention assembly.

The Agency will discontinue water service immediately and “lock-off” the service valve or,
if necessary, the mainline corporation-stop. The water service shall remain inactive until
the violations are corrected and the corrections are approved by the Agency.

If the customer files with the Agency a written protest of the degree of hazard involved
and the commensurate degree of protection required to be provided, the matter shall be
referred by the Agency to the DDW. If the protest involves a new meter service facility
installation, the Agency shall not activate said facility until after the DDW has delivered its
written decision to the Agency. The written decision of the DDW shall be final.

7.9 Charges. The Board of Directors shall establish, and may from time to time alter,
a schedule of fees and charges to offset the Agency's costs incurred under this Article. It
is the policy of the Agency that the customer whose premises cause the need to protect
the Agency water supply shall be responsible for paying the cost of the protection,
including the Agency's costs, including, but not limited to:

A) The cost to initially determine the need for protection and the type of backflow
assembly required.

B) The cost to annually review compliance with this Article, including any costs of
inspection, testing, and certification conducted by the Agency on behalf of the
customer due to non-compliance.

C) The cost to disconnect and/or reconnect water service because of noncompliance
with this Article.

44 | Page



Page 75 of 123
CARL OTTESON'S CERTIFIED BACKF
58743 Sun Via Dr
Yucca Valley, CA 92284 US
7604016552
carlotteson@yahoo.com

ADDRESS SHIP TO

Estimate

Bighorn/ Desert View Water Bighorn/ Desert View Water

ESTIMATE # DATE
1300 08/29/2025

SERVICE DESCRIPTION QrTyY

Cross Connection Monthly service agreement for CCC certification, 1
includes 5 hrs consultation/labor . additional hours will
be billed at 50.00 per hr.

***Please send check or you may zelle carl otteson TOTAL
7604016552, be sure to reference service address or invoice number

***please send text with address for payment confirmation as zelle has not

been sending reference info

RATE

500.00

AMOUNT

500.00

$500.00



Page 76 of 123

Amerlcan Water Works Association

CALIFORNIA-NEVADA SECTION Fite with your certificate

Cross-connection Control Specialist

Cent No

10525 e, pate
03/31/2028

Carry in your wallet

Certification Director

O)_._mOPZ;.Zm{)U) SECTION
American Water Works Association

Effective Date:
0171172024

Cross-connection Control Specialist

Cari D. Otteson
58743 Sun Via Drive
Yucca Valley, CA 92284

Effective Dale;
01/11/2024

Cert. No,
10525

Certification Director

Exp. Date Form 1002 (5-96)
03/31 _‘momm

Attach the upper portion of this card to your
certificate.

For grade information, exam location and dates,

address changes or payment information, contact:

CA-NV Section. AWWA

104335 Ashford $t,

Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91730
Off.: 909-481-7200

Fax: 909-481-4688

13729



Page 77 of 123

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL — GRANT FUNDED PROJECT

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

To: Board of Directors
From: Marina D. West

Agenda Topic:

Requested Action:

SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065: Authorize Change Order No. 2 to
Professional Services Agreement with Compass Consulting Enterprises, Inc. for
Environmental Services in Support of the Pipes Wash Jurisdictional Permitting
Related to the Project.

That the Board considers taking the following action:
1. Authorize Change Order to Professional Services Agreement with Compass

Project:

Funding Source:
Contract:

Funds Allocated:

Agency Cost Share:

Consulting Enterprises, Inc. for environmental services in support of the Pipes Wash
Jurisdictional Permitting Related to the Project in the amount of $27,420.

Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (P1/C)

SWRCB PI/C Grant Agreement No. D2102065/ Proj. No. 3610009-002C

Yes, Counsel approved existing Professional Services Agreement.

$341,000 Total requested for revised planningtROW phase in Amendment
Request. Total encumbered in planning+ROW phase is $299,840. Total spent as of
August 31, 2025 is $140,643.

Current estimate SO but all costs exceeding grant allocated funds will be the
responsibility of the Agency.

General Counsel Approval for this Action: Yes, Counsel approved existing Professional Services

Agreement.

Summary:

This action concerns the Agency’s obligation to implement necessary environmental mitigation measures
in compliance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) specifically related to completing
studies and obtaining permits. The scope of work is summarized below.

1. Kick-off Meeting/Literature Review/Refine Project Description: The project description has changed

from the original Initial Study/Mitigated Negative Declaration due to the removal of the Uranium
blending pipeline and related Uranium blending operations. The project was further amended to
remove any enhancements to the existing intertie with Hi-Desert Water District (HDWD#1). The
current plan is to transmit water across Pipes Wash that originates from wells in the Goat Mountain
System (GM Well Nos. 1, 3 and 13) or Wells in the D-zone of the Bighorn system (Well Nos. 6, 7, or 9)
or via a new intertie with Hi-Desert Water District (HDWD#2) thus augmenting the B-zone production
(Well Nos. 3 and 8). For long-term sustainability of the groundwater supply, this new grant funded
transmission line alongside consolidation of the Landers and Bighorn Water Systems will allow access



Page 78 of 123

to recharged State Water Project water brought through the Morongo Basin Pipeline by the Mojave
Water Agency. Wells 2 and 4 have elevated Uranium and will not be reactivated. Well No. 3 will soon
reach the end of its useful life, being in the B-Zone, planning for a replacement (redundant) supply well
that has no Uranium is currently underway.

2. Technical Studies: A Biological/Jurisdictional Delineation Report is required by the permitting agencies
to delineate the acreages of impact to Pipes Wash.

3. Colorado Regional Water Quality Control Board — Dredge and Fill Permit: When proposed to waters
outside federal jurisdiction Water Boards regulate discharges under the Porter-Cologne Water Quality
Control Act (1972) through the issuance of Water Discharge Requirements.

4. CA Department of Fish and Wildlife Streambed Alteration Agreement: Permit required by CA Fish and
Wildlife due to disturbance of a stream channel.

5. Habitat Mitigation Monitoring Plan: A Habitat Mitigation Monitoring Plan will be prepared as part of
the Streambed Alteration Agreement. Implementation of the HMMP occurs following construction
activities. Examples include relocated plants (cactus), vertical mulch to hide trench scars or monitoring
for invasive species for a period of time.

Compass Consulting Enterprises has provided the attached Scope-of-Work and cost estimate dated August
19, 2025. Staff is recommending the Board authorize a Change Order No 2 to Compass Consulting
Enterprises for $27,420.00.

Grant Background

A funding Agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for some projects defined
within the Preliminary Engineers Report (PER) completed in 2022. Agreement executed April 20, 2023.
Projects included in the funding Agreement are outlined in Phases as follows:

Phase 1:
e Install new pump in the existing R-1 Booster Station

e Replace the BDVWA A-Booster Station, reconfiguring the pipeline between the A-Booster Station
and B reservoirs, and install a metered supply from BDVWA'’s Zone B to Zone C with necessary
pressure reducing valves (PRV’s).

e Construct Zone B Pump Station; and

e Construct a block wall building to enclose the proposed GM Well No. 2 replacement (proposed
BDVWA Well No. 13).

Phase 2:

e Construct approximately 9,300 feet of 6-inch distribution pipeline and necessary pressure reducing
station to consolidate BDVWA with GM.
Phase 3:
e Construct approximately 21,500 feet of 6-inch transmission and distribution pipeline to convey
water from the proposed Zone B Pump Station to BDVWA'’s B reservoir site and install distribution
pipelines to convey water from BDVWA’s D Zone to the proposed Zone B Pump Station; and



Page 79 of 123

e Construct approximately 9,900 feet of transmission pipeline (approximately 4,100 feet of 6-inch
and 5,800 feet of 8-inch pipe) necessary to blend water from the Zone B Pump Station, BDVWA’s
active wells (Nos. 3 and 8), and if permitted by DDW, BDVWA's currently inactive wells (Nos. 2 and
well 4).

Phase 4:
e Recoat and rehabilitate BDVWA Reservoirs B1, B2; and
e Recoat and rehabilitate GM Reservoir R1.

CEQA Action: Mitigated Negative Declarations Notice of Determination filed May 2021 (SCH No.
2021020354)

Prior Board Action(s) Relevant to this Grant Funded Project

7/8/2025 Motion No. 25-037 Authorize Change Order No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement with Compass Consulting
Enterprises, Inc. for Environmental Services in support of the Incidental Take Permit for Western Joshua tree Related to
Compliance with the Mitigation and Monitoring Plan Related to the Project in the amount of $11,810. (Phase 2)

6/10/2025 Motion No. 25-025 Motion to approve Change Order No. 2 Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI/C)
Professional Services Agreement with California Rural Water Association (CRWA) for $3,940 to provide additional engineering
and mapping services associated with the environmental compliance for the Project. (Phase 1, 2, 3)

6/10/2025 Motion No. 25-023 Motion to receive and file the Notice Inviting Bids, Ratify issuance of Addendum No. 1 and award
Public Works Contract No. PWC25-01 Reservoirs 81 and 82 Rehabilitation and Recoating Project to J. Colon Coatings, Inc. in the
amount of $539,000 pending approval by the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Financial Assistance in accordance
with Agreement No. D2102065 and Authorize construction contingency of 10% or $53,900. (Phase 4)

4/8/2025 Motion No. 25-016 Approve SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065: Authorize Professional Services Agreement
with Compass Consulting Enterprises, Inc. for Phase 4 Environmental Services in the Amount of $10,000. (Phase 4)

3/11/2025 Motion No. 25-008 Approve SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065: Authorize Change Order No. 1 to Professional
Services Agreement with California Rural Water Association for $386,425 to Provide Additional Engineering Design Services
Associated with the Project. (Phase 1 and 2)

12/10/2024 Motion No. 24-050 Authorize Professional Services Agreement with Engineering Resources of Southern California
to complete plans, specifications, contract documents, to provide Bidding assistance and construction management/inspection
services for rehabilitation of Reservoirs B1, B2 and R-1 for the Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project Phase 4; and
Authorize publication of Notice Inviting Bids for a Contract to perform the work. (Phase 4)

12/10/2024 Motion No. 24-049 Authorize engagement with Special Counsel and execution of Attorney Services Agreement with
Lagerlof, LLP to Provide Legal Opinion Letter Relevant to Property Rights for the Construction of the Pipeline Improvements and
Consolidation Project. (Phase 1, 2, 3 and 4)

10/8/2024 Motion No. 24-045 Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI/C) Professional Services Agreement with
Monument ROW - Authorize Change Order No. 1 for $20,000 to Obtain Land Patent Records to Complete Phase 1 — Strategy for
Acquisition of R/W for the Pipeline Improvement and Consolidation Project Summary Report; and Change Order No. 2 for
$144,000 to Provide Services to Pursue Fourteen (14) Private Easement Deeds. (Phase 2 and 3)

10/8/2024 Motion No. 24-044 Improvements and Consolidation Project (P1/C) Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project
(P1/C) Professional Services Agreement with Fomotor Engineering - Authorize Change Order No. 1 to Professional Services
Agreement with Fomotor Engineering for $22,000 to Provide 14 Plat Maps and Legal Descriptions for Identified Private
Easements and $10,000 for Unspecified “On-Call Services” for the Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI/C).
(Phase 2 and 3)

7/9/2024 Motion No. 24-034 Authorize issuance of Professional Services Agreement with Fomotor Engineering for Ground and
Aerial Survey Work Associated with the Final Design of the Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI/C Project)
Transmission and Blending Pipeline Design in the Amount of $28,800 plus a 10% Contingency. (Phase 3)

3/12/2024 Motion No. 24-016 Authorize Issuance of Professional Services Agreement to Fomotor Engineering for Pipeline
Improvement and Consolidation Project “On-Call and as-needed” Land Survey Support Services. (Phase 1,2, 3 and 4 as needed)
3/12/2024 Motion No. 24-015 Authorize issuance of Professional Services Agreement to California Rural Water Association
(CRWA) for Pipeline Improvement and Consolidation (PI/C) Project design services at a cost of $257,075. (Phase 3)
10/10/2023 Motion No. 23-036 Authorize issuance of Professional Service Agreement to Monument Right-of-Way for the



Page 80 of 123

Pipeline Improvement and Consolidation Project Right-of-Way Acquisition Services at an initial contract cost of $458,075. (Phase
2 and 3)

2/14/2023 Motion No. 23-006 Adopt Resolution No. 23R-03 (F5a) Authorize execution of $11,000,000 Funding Agreement No.
D2102065 with the State Water Resources Control Board for the Purpose of the Potable Water Supply Systems Improvements
Consolidation of Water Systems Project No. 3610009-002C.

12/10/2024 Motion No. 24-050 Authorize Professional Services Agreement with Engineering Resources of Southern California
to complete plans, specifications, contract documents, to provide Bidding assistance and construction management/inspection
services for rehabilitation of Reservoirs B1, B2 and R-1 for the Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project Phase 4; and
Authorize publication of Notice Inviting Bids for a Contract to perform the work.

2/14/2023 Motion No. 23-006 Adopt Resolution No. 23R-03 Authorize execution of $11,000,000 Funding Agreement No.
D2102065 with the State Water Resources Control Board for the Purpose of the Potable Water Supply Systems Improvements
Consolidation of Water Systems Project No. 3610009-002C.



Page 81 of 123

C M P AS S PO Box 2627

| Ifi . Avalon, CA 90704
COHSU Tlhg EnTerprlseS, |nC. (909) 496-5960

l

August 19, 2025

Marina West, General Manager
Bighorn Desert View Water Agency
622 Jemez Trail

Yucca Valley, CA 92284

RE: Response to Request for Proposals
Pipes Wash Jurisdictional Waters Permitting
SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065 — P1/C Infrastructure

Dear Marina:

Compass Consulting Enterprises, Inc (Compass) is pleased to present this response your request to provide
jurisdictional waters permitting to facilitate the project that is the subject of SWRCB Grant Agreement No.
D2102065 to install pipelines and well sites.

Compass Principal Julie Gilbert has been serving the Mojave Water District as an environmental consultant
for the past five years and is pleased to extend the same rates and services to the Bighorn Desert View
Water Agency (BDVWA). For this contract, Compass would utilize the services of Jennings Environmental,
a qualified biologist and GIS specialist to provide the census and assist with the biological permits
associated with the project.

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

In 2021, the BDVWA prepared an Initial Study to assess the potential environmental impacts of various
potable water improvements and the consolidation of the BDVWA and Goat Mountain water systems.
While most improvements would occur on properties of existing facilities and wells where environmental
sensitivities are expected to be low, except for water transmission facilities and new well sites.

Improvements include pipeline installation beneath Pipes Wash along Winters Road/Tracy Blvd to connect
the proposed transmission pipeline to deliver water from BDVWA system Well Nos. 2, 3, 4, and 8, and
from the existing interconnection with HDWD directly to the B Reservoir site, following permitted
resumption of operation of Well Nos. 2 and 4 for potable purposes.

The Corps of Engineers has determined that it would not regulate Pipes Wash under Section 404 of the
Clean Water Act. However, impacts to Pipes Wash would be regulated by the California Department of
Fish and Wildlife (CDFW) and the Colorado River Regional Water Quality Control Board.

“Keeping your Projects on The Right Course” compass-consultinginc.com



Page 82 of 123

Marina West

Proposal for Jurisdictional Waters Permitting
August 19, 2025

Page 2

SCOPE OF WORK
Task 1 — Kick-off, Design/Literature Reviews and Project Description

The Project Description serves as the basis for all of permitting documentation. A thorough Project
Description helps the project proceed smoothly and will ensure that the permits are properly assessing
the.

Deliverable: The deliverable for this task includes one draft Project Description, and one set of
consolidated revisions. Compass understands that the Project Description may change slightly as more
engineering is completed, and that the Project Description deliverable would be slightly revised during
the environmental document preparation process.

Task 2: Technical Studies

Task 2.1 — Biological/Jurisdictional Delineation Report. The 2021 CEQA document would be used to
support the permit application. However, the permit agencies will require that a project-specific Biological
Resources Assessment/Jurisdictional Delineation (BRA/ID) be prepared to support the permitting effort
that identifies the acreages of impacts to Pipes Wash. The BRA/JD would be prepared by Jennings
Environmental (JE), a biologist experienced in identifying impacts to streams.

Deliverable: A draft BRA/ID for review and approval, assuming one round of consolidated revisions.

Task 3 Jurisdictional Waters Permitting

Task 3.1: Colorado Regional Water Quality Control Board (CRRWQCB) — Dredge and Fill permit. When a
discharge is proposed to waters outside of federal jurisdiction, the Water Boards regulate the discharge
under Porter Cologne through the issuance of Waste Discharge Requirements (WDRs). Compass will
prepare the application in collaboration with the JE. Required tasks include holding a pre-application
meeting with the CRRWQCB at least 30 days prior to the application submittal (required by CRRWQCB),
preparation of the application, and continued liaison support between the agency and BDVWA through
permit issuance.

Engineering Support Note: It is anticipated that as part of the application, the CRRWQCB may require an
Alternatives Analysis (AA) to be prepared consistent with the requirements of section 230.10 of the State
Supplemental Dredge or Fill Guidelines to determine whether the proposed project is the Least
Environmentally Damaging Practicable Alternative (LEDPA). However, Compass will first evaluate the
design for an exemption to the AA requirement. This alternatives analysis, and or the exemption
justification, is generally prepared by an engineering firm, in collaboration with Compass. Compass would
discuss this with the CRRWQCB during the pre-application meeting and work with BDVWA once more is
known.

The Guidelines are located at:
https.//www.waterboards.ca.gov/water_issues/programs/cwa401/docs/dredge_fill/revised_guidance.p
df

“Keeping Your Projects on Course” compass-consultinginc.com



Page 83 of 123

Marina West

Proposal for Jurisdictional Waters Permitting
August 19, 2025

Page 3

Task 3.2: California Department of Fish and Wildlife Streambed Alteration Agreement (CDFW SAA).
Compass will prepare the Streambed Alteration Agreement application and arrange for a pre-application
meeting with the CDFW to discuss the application. Compass will submit the application and continue to
provide liaison support between the agency and the BDVWA until permit issuance.

Task 3.3: Preparation of Habitat Mitigation Monitoring Plan (HMMP). The CDFW will require a HMMP
as part of the Streambed Alteration Agreement. This task is to prepare the HMMP, and work with CDFW
and the BDVWA through successful acceptance of the HMMP.

Task 4 Project Management, Meetings

This task includes meeting attendance, project management, project schedule, subconsultant
management and contract management.

COST ESTIMATE

The base cost for our services is identified in Table 1. Costs for time and services not rendered will not be
charged. The hourly rate for Compass’ services is $185/hour which is the same rate as charged for on-call
work for the Mojave Water Agency. Subconsultant cost will be a flat rate. It is assumed that the BDVWA
will pay the agency permit fees directly.

Table 1 — Cost Estimate

Compass Jennings Subtotal
Task/ Project Environ Subconsul
Subtask Description Manager | Compass Cost | (Biologist) Cost Total Cost
Labor Rates| $185.00
Task 1| Reviews, Project Description 20 $3,700 S0 $3,700
Task 2| Technical Studies
Task 2.1| Biolgical Resources $4,750 $4,750 $4,750
Task 3| Jurisdictional Waters Permitting/Reg Support
3.1| CRRWQCB Dredge/Fill 15 $2,775 $1,000 $1,000 $3,775
3.2| CDFW Streambed Alteration Agreement 15 $2,775 $1,000 $1,000 $3,775
3.3 CDFW-HMMP 4 $740 $5,870 $5,870 $6,610
Task 4| Project Management, Meetings (T&M)
4.1| Project Management, Meetings 16 $2,960 S0 $2,960
4.2| Subconsultant Coordination QA/QC 10 $1,850 S0 $1,850
TOTAL COST| $14,800 $14,800 $12,620 $12,620] $27,420

ESTIMATED SCHEDULE

Compass will first need to have a kick off meeting with the BDVWA prior to beginning work. We will work
with a “time is of the essence” attitude.

“Keeping Your Projects on Course” compass-consultinginc.com



Page 84 of 123

Marina West

Proposal for Jurisdictional Waters Permitting
August 19, 2025

Page 4

Please feel free to contact me at (909) 496-5960 if you have any questions or need more information. |
look forward to working with you.
Sincerely,

de;@@wf

Julie A. Gilbert
President

“Keeping Your Projects on Course” compass-consultinginc.com



Page 85 of 123

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS’
AGENDA ITEM SUBMITTAL — GRANT FUNDED PROJECT

Meeting Date: September 9, 2025

To: Board of Directors
From: Marina D. West

Agenda Topic: SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065: Authorize Change Order to Professional
Services Agreement with Fomotor Engineering for Survey Services Related to the
Project.

Requested Action:

That the Board considers taking the following action:

1. Authorize Change Order No. 2 to Professional Services Agreement with Fomotor

Engineering Compass Consulting Enterprises, Inc. for ground and aerial survey
services related to the Project in the amount of $8,670.

Project: Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (P1/C)

Funding Source: SWRCB PI/C Grant Agreement No. D2102065/ Proj. No. 3610009-002C

Contract: Agency will execute Professional Services Agreement with Fomotor Engineering
Funds Allocated: $341,000 total requested for revised planning+ROW phase in Amendment Request.

Total encumbered in planning+ROW phase is $299,840. Total spent as of August
31, 2025 is $140,643.

Agency Cost Share: Current estimate S0 but all costs exceeding grant allocated funds will be the
responsibility of the Agency.

General Counsel Approval for this Action: Yes, Counsel approved existing Professional Services
Agreement.

Summary:

This action concerns the Agency’s need for ground and aerial surveying services to in support of pipeline
design (Phase 2 Landers consolidation) and acquisition of private easements (property boundary staking).

The scope of work is summarized below.

Task 1: Control survey, aerial topography survey, survey basemap preparation, ground field survey and
additional basemap item preparation. This work supports the realignment of the R1/D1 Booster Station
Transmission line (Phase 1). The design change reduces project costs by eliminating pavement in Landers
Lane. This is a design related task.

Task 2: Pot Hole Survey. This work was deemed necessary to pinpoint the location and depth of the various
“tie-ins” within the Landers Consolidation project (Phase 2). Staff located the tie-in locations for the
surveyor to map. This is a design related task.



Page 86 of 123

Task 3. Boundary Survey of certain southern lot corners and proposed easement lines and staking. Several
of the private property owners for which private easements are being negotiated have requested the area
be surveyed. This was not an unrealistic request given the terrain and lack of definitive property markers
along this segment of the transmission pipeline route (Phase 3). This is a planning related task.

Fomotor Engineering has provided the attached Scope-of-Work and cost estimate dated July 30, 2025.
Staff is recommending the Board authorize Change Order No. 2 to Fomotor Engineering for $8,670.00. Staff
authorized the work to proceed due to time constraints and is therefore asking for the authorization
retroactively.

Grant Background

A funding Agreement with the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB) for some projects defined
within the Preliminary Engineers Report (PER) completed in 2022. Agreement executed April 20, 2023.
Projects included in the funding Agreement are outlined in Phases as follows:

Phase 1:

e Install new pump in the existing R-1 Booster Station

e Replace the BDVWA A-Booster Station, reconfiguring the pipeline between the A-Booster Station
and B reservoirs, and install a metered supply from BDVWA’s Zone B to Zone C with necessary
pressure reducing valves (PRV’s).

e Construct Zone B Pump Station; and

e Construct a block wall building to enclose the proposed GM Well No. 2 replacement (proposed
BDVWA Well No. 13).

Phase 2:

e Construct approximately 9,300 feet of 6-inch distribution pipeline and necessary pressure reducing

station to consolidate BDVWA with GM.
Phase 3:

e Construct approximately 21,500 feet of 6-inch transmission and distribution pipeline to convey
water from the proposed Zone B Pump Station to BDVWA'’s B reservoir site and install distribution
pipelines to convey water from BDVWA’s D Zone to the proposed Zone B Pump Station; and

e Construct approximately 9,900 feet of transmission pipeline (approximately 4,100 feet of 6-inch
and 5,800 feet of 8-inch pipe) necessary to blend water from the Zone B Pump Station, BDVWA'’s
active wells (Nos. 3 and 8), and if permitted by DDW, BDVWA's currently inactive wells (Nos. 2 and
well 4).

Phase 4:
e Recoat and rehabilitate BDVWA Reservoirs B1, B2; and
e Recoat and rehabilitate GM Reservoir R1.

CEQA Action: Mitigated Negative Declarations Notice of Determination filed May 2021 (SCH No.
2021020354)



Page 87 of 123

Prior Board Action(s) Relevant to this Request:

7/8/2025 Motion No. 25-037 Authorize Change Order No. 1 to Professional Services Agreement with Compass Consulting
Enterprises, Inc. for Environmental Services in support of the Incidental Take Permit for Western Joshua tree Related to
Compliance with the Mitigation and Monitoring Plan Related to the Project in the amount of $11,810. (Phase 2)

6/10/2025 Motion No. 25-025 Motion to approve Change Order No. 2 Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI/C)
Professional Services Agreement with California Rural Water Association (CRWA) for $3,940 to provide additional engineering
and mapping services associated with the environmental compliance for the Project. (Phase 1, 2, 3)

6/10/2025 Motion No. 25-023 Motion to receive and file the Notice Inviting Bids, Ratify issuance of Addendum No. 1 and award
Public Works Contract No. PWC25-01 Reservoirs 81 and 82 Rehabilitation and Recoating Project to J. Colon Coatings, Inc. in the
amount of $539,000 pending approval by the State Water Resources Control Board Division of Financial Assistance in accordance
with Agreement No. D2102065 and Authorize construction contingency of 10% or $53,900. (Phase 4)

4/8/2025 Motion No. 25-016 Approve SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065: Authorize Professional Services Agreement
with Compass Consulting Enterprises, Inc. for Phase 4 Environmental Services in the Amount of $10,000. (Phase 4)

3/11/2025 Motion No. 25-008 Approve SWRCB Grant Agreement No. D2102065: Authorize Change Order No. 1 to Professional
Services Agreement with California Rural Water Association for $386,425 to Provide Additional Engineering Design Services
Associated with the Project. (Phase 1 and 2)

12/10/2024 Motion No. 24-050 Authorize Professional Services Agreement with Engineering Resources of Southern California
to complete plans, specifications, contract documents, to provide Bidding assistance and construction management/inspection
services for rehabilitation of Reservoirs B1, B2 and R-1 for the Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project Phase 4; and
Authorize publication of Notice Inviting Bids for a Contract to perform the work. (Phase 4)

12/10/2024 Motion No. 24-049 Authorize engagement with Special Counsel and execution of Attorney Services Agreement with
Lagerlof, LLP to Provide Legal Opinion Letter Relevant to Property Rights for the Construction of the Pipeline Improvements and
Consolidation Project. (Phase 1, 2, 3 and 4)

10/8/2024 Motion No. 24-045 Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI/C) Professional Services Agreement with
Monument ROW - Authorize Change Order No. 1 for $20,000 to Obtain Land Patent Records to Complete Phase 1 — Strategy for
Acquisition of R/W for the Pipeline Improvement and Consolidation Project Summary Report; and Change Order No. 2 for
$144,000 to Provide Services to Pursue Fourteen (14) Private Easement Deeds. (Phase 2 and 3)

10/8/2024 Motion No. 24-044 Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI/C) Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project
(P1/C) Professional Services Agreement with Fomotor Engineering - Authorize Change Order No. 1 to Professional Services
Agreement with Fomotor Engineering for $22,000 to Provide 14 Plat Maps and Legal Descriptions for Identified Private
Easements and $10,000 for Unspecified “On-Call Services” for the Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI1/C).
(Phase 2 and 3)

7/9/2024 Motion No. 24-034 Authorize issuance of Professional Services Agreement with Fomotor Engineering for Ground and
Aerial Survey Work Associated with the Final Design of the Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project (PI/C Project)
Transmission and Blending Pipeline Design in the Amount of $28,800 plus a 10% Contingency. (Phase 3)

3/12/2024 Motion No. 24-016 Authorize Issuance of Professional Services Agreement to Fomotor Engineering for Pipeline
Improvement and Consolidation Project “On-Call and as-needed” Land Survey Support Services. (Phase 1,2, 3 and 4 as needed)
3/12/2024 Motion No. 24-015 Authorize issuance of Professional Services Agreement to California Rural Water Association
(CRWA) for Pipeline Improvement and Consolidation (PI/C) Project design services at a cost of $257,075. (Phase 3)
10/10/2023 Motion No. 23-036 Authorize issuance of Professional Service Agreement to Monument Right-of-Way for the
Pipeline Improvement and Consolidation Project Right-of-Way Acquisition Services at an initial contract cost of $458,075. (Phase
2 and 3)

2/14/2023 Motion No. 23-006 Adopt Resolution No. 23R-03 (F5a) Authorize execution of $11,000,000 Funding Agreement No.
D2102065 with the State Water Resources Control Board for the Purpose of the Potable Water Supply Systems Improvements
Consolidation of Water Systems Project No. 3610009-002C.

12/10/2024 Motion No. 24-050 Authorize Professional Services Agreement with Engineering Resources of Southern California
to complete plans, specifications, contract documents, to provide Bidding assistance and construction management/inspection
services for rehabilitation of Reservoirs B1, B2 and R-1 for the Pipeline Improvements and Consolidation Project Phase 4; and
Authorize publication of Notice Inviting Bids for a Contract to perform the work.

2/14/2023 Motion No. 23-006 Adopt Resolution No. 23R-03 Authorize execution of $11,000,000 Funding Agreement No.
D2102065 with the State Water Resources Control Board for the Purpose of the Potable Water Supply Systems Improvements
Consolidation of Water Systems Project No. 3610009-002C.



Page 88 of 123



Page 89 of 123
Page 1 of 5

Fomotor Engineering
225 S. Civic Drive, Suite 1-5
Palm Springs, CA 92262
Office (760) 323-1842 Fax (760) 323-1742

Civil Engineering Land Surveying Land Planning

July 30, 2025

Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency
Attn: Marina D. West, General Manager
622 S Jemez Trail

Yucca Valley, California 92253

Tel: (760) 364-2315

Email: mwest@bdvwa.org

Dear Marina,
Pursuant to your request we are pleased to present the following surveying services for the
waterline project located in Landers, San Bernardino County, California.

Scope of Services

Task 1
(Portion of APN 0630-021-12, 0630-021-50, 0630-021-66, and 0630-021-67 along
the proposed water line)

Control Survey

e Research record maps within the survey area and review patent and other
documents provided by client.

e Prepare for field survey; calculate anticipated existing monument and property
corner coordinates based upon record data.

e Perform field survey of existing survey monuments for survey control purposes.

e Set a minimum of two project specific temporary control points near the intersection
of Reche Road and Landers Lane.

Aerial Topography Survey
Perform aerial control survey placing and locating ground aerial control targets.
Fly site with unmanned drone obtaining high resolution aerial photography.

e Tie elevation into established USGS/County benchmark system.

Survey Basemap Preparation

Process orthographic aerial photo.

Process surface model based on aerial photography and filed survey.

Prepare Topographical Site Base Sheet plotting plot one-foot contours, notable spot
elevations, and site improvements visible in the aerial photo.



Page 90 of 123
Page 2 of 5

Plot street centerlines/section lines and right of way lines based on found
monuments. Plot adjacent parcel sidelines per record data.

Plot client provided easements documents and patent right of ways.

Provide Client High resolution aerial photo (split up into less than 1 gigabyte files if
required), .PDF and CAD file as requested.

Ground Field Survey and Basemap Preparation

Perform field survey locating the 12” water line potholed by Big Horn Water District.
Perform field survey locating visible utilities (telephone pedestals, utility poles, water
valves, etc.) within proposed pipeline area..

Plot additional items above onto the Survey Basemap.

Utility Research and Plotting (Optional)

Contact local public utility purveyors requesting as built plans and plats of existing
public utilities in the subject area. Plot utilities based on received documentation
together with visible utilities observed per the topographical survey noted above.

Task 2

Pot Hole Survey

At approximately 10 locations perform field survey of surface markings of previously
pothole utilities.

Provide exhibit or table noting the pipe depths, location, and additional information
provided by Big Horn Water District.

Task 3

Boundary Survey of Southerly Lot Corners and Proposed Easement Line
Staking (APN 0629-102-16, 0629-103-01, 0629-151-12, 0629-152-14, 0629-152-13,
0629-152-14, 0629-152-03, and 0629-152-12)

Research Record Maps within the survey area and review title report documents
provided by client.

Prepare for field survey; calculate anticipated existing monument and property
corner coordinates based upon record data.

Perform field survey, search area for existing property corner monuments and other
Street corner monuments that may be needed for survey control purposes.

Perform boundary traverse or GPS survey of existing found monuments.

Perform survey calculations and reduce field data to compare the relative locations
of the found monuments with record data.

If property corners are missing and no material discrepancies with record are found
and sufficient monumentation is recovered to precisely relocate the record corner
positions (Section 8765d of the PLSA) a corner record will be submitted to the
county for review and recordation. Upon request, a copy will be sent to client.

Set corner monumentation at un-monumented property corner locations.

Set hub and lathe at proposed waterline easement locations.



Page 91 of 123
Page 3 of 5

Assumptions

We have made the following assumptions in the preparation of this proposal. Should
any of these assumptions prove to be inaccurate, an adjustment in the Scope of
Services and associated compensation may be required.

Client to provide all Right of Way, Patent, and easement documents to plotted.
Documents or deeds acquired by Fomotor Engineering will accrue a documentation
fee of $18.00 per document.

The following rare events are not part of the below estimate: During the Control Survey
it is discovered that (1) street centerline or sectional control monuments in the area
have been destroyed or lost such as due to large scale road work, or (2) gaps or
overlaps are found within adjacent parcel deeds.

If applicable, Joshua Trees that are clearly identifiable will be surveyed via a ground
or aerial survey. While our survey crew members are very familiar with Joshua Trees
identification, they are not certified plant specialists. A certified plant specialist may
be required to locate all Joshua Trees including saplings to satisfy County
requirements.

All City, County, or other Agency fees, including any Record of Survey or Corner
Record fees are to be paid by the client.

Expenses for reproduction, postage, and delivery are reimbursable.



Page 92 of 123
Page 4 of 5

Compensation
We propose to perform the services outlined above for the following fee schedule.

Task 1

Control Survey

Aerial Topography Survey

Survey Basemap Preparation

Ground Field Survey and Additional Basemap Item Preparation

Lump sum Fee of $4,480.00

Utility Research and Plotting (Optional)
Additional Lump sum Fee of $750.00

Task 2
Pot Hole Survey
Lump sum Fee of $1,240.00

Task 3

Boundary Survey of Southerly Lot Corners and Proposed Easement Line
Staking (APN 0629-102-16, 0629-103-01, 0629-151-12, 0629-152-14, 0629-152-13,
0629-152-14, 0629-152-03, and 0629-152-12)

Lump sum Fee of $2,950.00

$8.670.00 Total Cost for all Tasks
$9.420.00 Total Cost for all Tasks and Options

Our work will be governed by the enclosed Conditions of Service.
If this proposal meets with your approval, please sign below and return one copy.

| would like to thank you for this opportunity to be of service and am looking forward
to working with you on this project.



Page 93 of 123
Page 5 of 5

2025 Schedule of Hourly Rates (Prevailing Wage)

Registered Engineer/Land Surveyor/Project Manager $140.00
Senior Designer $125.00
Designer/CAD Operator with Computer Workstation $110.00
Senior Planner $125.00
Planning Technician $110.00
Senior Survey/ Mapping Technician $120.00
Survey/ Mapping Technician $100.00
One Man Survey Crew $195.00
Two Man Survey Crew $300.00
One Man Survey Crew (Overtime — Daily) $230.00
Two Man Survey Crew (Overtime — Daily) $375.00
One Man Survey Crew (Overtime — Saturday) $235.00
Two Man Survey Crew (Overtime — Saturday) $380.00

Reimbursable Expenses

Reproduction, printing, delivery service Cost
Travel time Hourly rate
Monumentation material and installation Cost

Record Document/ Deed $18.00 per document



Page 94 of 123



Page 95 of 123

BIGHORN-DESERT VIEW WATER AGENCY

“To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all customers at a fair
and reasonable rate.”

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ MEETING MINUTES

BOARD MEETING OFFICE August 12, 2025
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR. Time —6:00 P.M.
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285

CALL TO ORDER
President McKenzie called the meeting to order at 6:07 pm.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Led by Director Burkhart.

ROLL CALL

Directors present: JoMarie McKenzie
Megan Close-Dees
John Burkhart
William Aldridge
Rodney Miller-Boyer

Directors Absent: None
Staff present: Marina West
Public Present: Following Roll Call, no zoom platform was provided for this meeting. 3 members of the public

were present in the meeting room.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Director Close-Dees made motion to approve the agenda as presented. Director Aldridge seconded.
Unanimously approved.

August 12, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
Approved September 9, 2025
Page 1 of 5



Page 96 of 123

Discussion and Action Items -
1. Closed Session

a. PUBLICEMPLOYMENT
[Government Code Section 54957(b)]
Title: General Manager

b. CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR
(Government Code Section 54957.6)
Agency Designated Representative: Steven M. Kennedy, General Counsel
Unrepresented Employee: General Manager

Public Comment: None.
The Board adjourned to Closed Session at 6:10 pm.

The Board returned from Closed Session at 7:19 pm.

2. Closed session report
President McKenzie stated there was no reportable action from Closed Session.

3. Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 25R-12 Establishing a Banking Policy with Banc of CA
(previously Pacific Western Bank)
GM West gave the staff report noting that the action is routine and triggered by the resignation of one
director and appointment on another.

Public Comment: None.

Motion No. 25-041 Motion to adopt Resolution No. 25R-12 establishing a banking policy with Banc of California
(previously Pacific Western Bank).

JoMarie McKenzie Y

Megan Close-Dees Y

John Burkhart Y

William Aldridge Y

Rodney Miller-Boyer Y

MSC! (Aldridge/Burkhart) unanimously approved.

4, Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 25R-13 Authorizing Investment of Monies into the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF)
GM West gave the staff report noting that the action is routine and triggered by the resignation of one
director and appointment on another.

August 12, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
Approved September 9, 2025
Page 2 of 5



Page 97 of 123

Motion No. 25-042 Motion adopt Resolution No. 25R-13 authorizing investment of monies into the Local Agency
Investment Fund (LAIF).

JoMarie McKenzie Y

Megan Close-Dees Y

John Burkhart Y

William Aldridge Y

Rodney Miller-Boyer Y

MSC? (Close-Dees/Burkhart) unanimously approved.

Public Comment: None.

5. Annual Disclosure of Reimbursements Per Resolution No. 19R-02
GM West gave the staff report as provided in the Agenda packet.

Public Comment: None.

Motion No. 25-043 Motion to receive and file the Annual Disclosure of Reimbursements in accordance with
Resolution No. 19R-02.

JoMarie McKenzie Y

Megan Close-Dees Y

John Burkhart Y

William Aldridge Y

Rodney Miller-Boyer Y

MSC! (Burkhart/Aldridge) unanimously approved.

6. Consent Items -
a. Board Meeting Minutes
1. July 8, 2025 — Regular Meeting
2. July 9, 2025 — Special Meeting
3. July 16, 2025 — Special Meeting

b. Financial Statements
1. Balance Sheet(s) — June 2025
2. Budget Sheet(s) — June 2025
c. Receive and File Disbursements — July 2025
d. Quarterly Investment Report — June 2025 (Q2/2025)
e. Service Order Report — June 2025
f. BDV Production Report —June 2025 and July 2025
g. Goat Mountain Production Report —June 2025 and July 2025
h. Receive and File Committee Meeting Minutes
1. Planning/Legislative/Engineering/Grants Standing Committee
. None
2. Finance/Public Relations/Education/Personnel Standing
Committee
. None

August 12, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
Approved September 9, 2025
Page 3 of 5



Page 98 of 123

Public Comment: None.

Motion No. 25-044 Motion to approve consent calendar items a through h, as presented.
JoMarie McKenzie Y
Megan Close-Dees Y
John Burkhart Y
William Aldridge Y
Rodney Miller-Boyer Y

MSC? (Miller-Boyer/Burkhart) unanimously approved.

7. Matters Removed from Consent Items
None.

8. Public Comment Period
None.

9. Items for Next or Future Agenda
None.

10. Verbal Reports — Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.

a. General Manager Report — GM West reminded the Board that she has scheduled two special Finance
Meetings, September 2" and September 4. GM West further reported that Ortega Strategies Group would
like to present their findings at a special Board Workshop to be scheduled either September 12t at 10am.

b. Director Reports
Director Miller-Boyer: Director Miller-Boyer reported on the BIA Water Conference he attended on August
8, 2025. He summarized the various presentations that occurred. He also completed the Ethics training on
the FPPC webportal.

Director McKenzie: President McKenzie reported on the BIA Water Conference he attended on August 8,
2025. He summarized the various presentations that occurred. She further reported on the Landers
Homestead Valley Community Association meeting she attended in July 2025.

Director Close-Dees: Director Close-Dees reported on the BIA Water Conference he attended on August 8,
2025. He summarized the various presentations that occurred. She repeated a quote she heard which was
“water is the forever business”.

Director Aldridge: Director Aldridge reported on the July 24" Mojave Water Agency Board of Directors
meeting he attended.

August 12, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
Approved September 9, 2025
Page 4 of 5



Page 99 of 123

11. Adjournment:
President McKenzie adjourned the meeting at 8:03pm.

Approved by:

John R. Burkhart, Secretary of the Board

MSC! — Motion made, seconded and carried

Official Seal

August 12, 2025 Board of Directors’ Meeting Minutes
Approved September 9, 2025
Page 5 of 5



Page 100 of 123



Page 101 of 123

General Ledger
Balance Sheet Bighorn - Desert View Water Agency
User: west 622 §. Jemez Trail (760) 364-2315
Printed: 09/01/2025 - 11:27AM Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440
Fund: All
Period: July
Fiscal Year: 2026
Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01 - General Fund
Assets
CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
01-00-131250 - BANC OF CALIFORNIA (PWB) 191,212.65
01-00-131300 - CASH DRAWERS BASE FUND 750.00
01-00-131350 - FIVE STAR BANK 56,400.44
01-00-134000 - PETTY CASH FUND 800.00
Total CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS: 249,163.09
INVESTMENTS
01-00-131251 - BANCofCA High Yield Savings 857,678.42
01-00-131255 - FIVE STAR BANK MONEY MARKET 784,082.29
01-00-132000 - PARS IRS 115 TRUST 281,160.69
01-00-133030 - LAIF - CASH ACCOUNT 17,124.66
01-00-133111 - CALIFORNIA CLASS 3,305,750.63
Total INVESTMENTS: 5,245,796.69
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER
01-00-137100 - A/R WATER 307,116.76
01-00-137130 - A/R WATER UNBILLED FYE 105,471.43
01-00-139544 - 2017-18 LIEN-DQ WATER $32,464 (350.16)
01-00-139546 - 2019-20 LIEN-DQ WATER $35,381 2,059.81
01-00-139547 - 2020-21 LIEN-DQ WATER $54,761 8,418.64
01-00-139548 - 2021-22 LIEN-DQ WATER $84,795 22,624.84
01-00-139549 - 2022-23 LIEN-DQ WATER $46,814 23,078.37
01-00-139550 - 2023-24 LIEN-DQ WATER $49,919 21,896.00
01-00-139900 - ALLOW. FOR BAD DEBTS-H20 LIENS (1,500.00)
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - WATER: 488,815.69
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER
01-00-136000 - A/R OTHER (Non-UB AR) 0.00
01-00-136500 - INTEREST RECEIVABLE 0.00
01-00-137112 - 2017 IDGM STBY A/R ($10,353) 1,763.54
01-00-137114 - 2019 IDGM STBY A/R (§10,349) 977.90
01-00-137115 - 2020 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,860) 1,955.05
01-00-137116 - 2021 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,680) 1,760.85
01-00-137117 - 2022 IDGM STBY A/R (89,037) 3,066.60
01-00-137118 - 2023 IDGM STBY A/R (88,228) 4,603.65
01-00-137119 - 2024 IDGM STBY A/R ($8,869) 8,869.15
01-00-138000 - A/R PROPERTY TAXES 26,103.12
01-00-138030 - ACCRUED RECEIVABLE 3,116.32
01-00-139000 - A/R CUSTOMER PROJECTS 0.00
01-00-139551 - 2024-25 LIEN-DQ WATER ($56440) 0.00
01-00-139608 - DUE FROM DACI-METER REPLACEMEN 89,415.60
01-00-139609 - DUE FROM STRATEGIC PARTNERS 0.00
01-00-139610 - DUE FROM GM WELL (Well 13) 0.00

GL - Balance Sheet (9/1/2025 - 11:27 AM) Page 1


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-134000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131251
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-131255
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-132000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-133030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-133111
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137130
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139544
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139546
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139547
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139548
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139549
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139550
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-136000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-136500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137112
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137114
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137115
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137116
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137117
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137118
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-137119
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-138000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-138030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139551
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139608
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139609
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139610

Page 102 of 123

Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
01-00-139611 - DUE FROM PROP 1/RND 2- HDWD 0.00
01-00-139612 - DUE FROM PI/C PIPE/CONSOLIDATI 112,094.83
01-00-139901 - ALLOWANCE BAD DEBT - STANDBY (5,000.00)
Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER: 248,726.61
INVENTORY
01-00-143010 - INVENTORY-WATER SYSTEM PARTS 103,119.63
01-00-143011 - INVENTORY- AMES WATER 548,210.00
01-00-143012 - INVENTORY CLEARING 0.00
Total INVENTORY: 651,329.63
PREPAID EXPENSES
01-00-144010 - PREPAYMENTS W/C INS 12,778.66
01-00-144020 - PREPAYMENTS PL & PD LIAB INS 77,093.82
01-00-144025 - PREPAID EXPENSES 30,439.58
01-00-144035 - PREPAY CalPERS UAL 69,459.00
Total PREPAID EXPENSES: 189,771.06
FIXED ASSETS
01-00-111300 - FA ORGANIZATION 336,271.36
01-00-111301 - A/D ORGANIZATION (243,498.38)
01-00-111350 - FALAND 100,994.53
01-00-111400 - FA BUILDINGS 327,592.81
01-00-111401 - A/D BUILDINGS (300,259.47)
01-00-111500 - FA YARDS 56,330.15
01-00-111501 - A/D YARDS (50,800.90)
01-00-111600 - FA FUEL TANKS 18,942.68
01-00-111601 - A/D FUEL TANK (18,425.73)

01-00-111700 - FA WATER SYSTEM
01-00-111701 - A/D WATER SYSTEM
01-00-111800 - FA SHOP EQUIPMENT
01-00-111801 - A/D SHOP EQUIPMENT
01-00-111810 - FA MOBILE EQUIPMENT
01-00-111811 - A/D MOBILE EQUIPMENT
01-00-111900 - FA OFFICE EQUIPMENT
01-00-111901 - A/D OFFICE EQUIPMENT

Total FIXED ASSETS:

LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)
01-00-160200 - LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT)

01-00-160999 - ACCUM. AMORTIZATION-EQUIPMENT

Total LEASE OF EQUIPMENT (LT):

CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
01-00-120051 - CIP - MISC

Total CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS:

PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
01-00-120600 - PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS

Total PENSION DEFERRED OUTFLOWS:

NET PENSION LIABILITY-AUDIT
01-00-223100 - NET PENSION LIABILITY

Total NET PENSION LIABILITY-AUDIT:

DEFERR INFLOWS OF RESOUR-AUDIT
01-00-225000 - DIR - PENSION RELATED

Total DEFERR INFLOWS OF RESOUR-AUDIT:

Total Assets:

Liabilities

10,155,847.71
(7,712,909.75)
29,960.60
(28,781.14)
916,751.49
(650,292.18)
182,242.50
(182,242.55)

2,937,723.73

13,099.95
(10,189.06)

2,910.89

1,015,492.92

1,015,492.92

0.00

0.00

(726,686.00)

(726,636.00)

(26,684.00)

(26,684.00)

10,276,360.31

GL - Balance Sheet (9/1/2025 - 11:27 AM)

Page 2


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139611
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139612
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-139901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-143012
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144025
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-144035
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111301
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111350
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111400
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111401
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111500
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111601
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111800
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111801
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111810
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111811
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-111901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-160200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-160999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-120051
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-120600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-223100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225000

Page 103 of 123

DEFFER OUTFLOWS OF RESOU-AUDIT
01-00-151000 - DOR - PENSION CONTRIB-AUDIT

01-00-153000 - DOR - PENSION RELATED-AUDIT
01-00-225001 - DEFERRED INFLOW-ADD'L DEFERRAL

Total DEFFER OUTFLOWS OF RESOU-AUDIT:

PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW-AUDIT

Fund ALFRE
Account Type Amount
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
01-00-225200 - ACCRUED INTEREST PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-225300 - ACCRUED EXPENSES 57,530.63
01-00-227000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-227001 - AP PROP 1 ACC.EXP. 0.00
01-00-227011 - RETENTION ABUNDANT WATER WELL 0.00
Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE: 57,530.63
LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST)
01-00-260100 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST) 0.00
Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (ST): 0.00
LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT)
01-00-260200 - LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT) 3,091.70
Total LEASE LIABILITY-EQUIPMENT (LT): 3,091.70
ACCRUED PAYROLL
01-00-229000 - ACCRUED PAYROLL LIABILITIES 57,314.52
01-00-229010 - GARNISHMENT WITHHOLDING 0.00
01-00-229100 - ACCRUED EMP COMP BALANCES 211,418.75
Total ACCRUED PAYROLL: 268,733.27
ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES
01-00-229001 - FEDERAL PR TAX PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-229002 - STATE PR TAX PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-229003 - MEDICAL INSURANCE PAYABLE (41.53)
01-00-229004 - 3RD PARTY INS PLAN PAYABLE (62.49)
01-00-229005 - CALPERS PAYABLE 0.00
01-00-229006 - CALPERS SPEC COMP-UNIFORM ALL 0.00
01-00-229007 - BOARD DIRECT DEPOSIT PR 0.00
Total ACCRUED PR LIABILITIES: (104.02)
CUSTOMER DEPOSITS
01-00-226000 - CUSTOMER DEPOSITS 157,701.86
01-00-226005 - UNEARN REV-UB ACCT CREDITS 24,440.69
01-00-226007 - ANNEX 0631-071-29 (NAPA@ALTA) 0.00
Total CUSTOMER DEPOSITS: 182,142.55
BLUEFIN CC FEES
01-00-226001 - BLUEFIN/SB CC FEES thru PORTAL (1,139.07)
Total BLUEFIN CC FEES: (1,139.07)
LONG TERM DEBT
01-00-211020 - DAO1 CoSB REPAYMENT 0.00
Total LONG TERM DEBT: 0.00

(121,978.00)
(259,182.00)
0.00

(381,160.00)

01-00-223110 - PENSION DEFERRED INFLOWS 0.00
Total PENSION DEFERRED INFLOW-AUDIT: 0.00
Total Liabilities: 129,095.06
Fund Balance

FUND BALANCE
01-00-301090 - CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL/HUD 0.00
01-00-301110 - FMHA GRANTS 0.00
01-00-310000 - FUND BALANCE 10,307,206.47
GL - Balance Sheet (9/1/2025 - 11:27 AM) Page 3


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-227011
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-260100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-260200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229002
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229003
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-229007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226007
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-226001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-211020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-151000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-153000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-225001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-223110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-301090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-301110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310000

Page 104 of 123

Fund ALFRE

Account Type Amount
01-00-310005 - IMP DIST GOAT MTN FUND BALANCE 0.00
01-00-310010 - FUND BALANCE FEMA & OES 0.00
01-00-310011 - DA0O1 OVERPAYMENT by CoSB 0.00
Total FUND BALANCE: 10,307,206.47

Total Fund Balance: 10,307,206.47

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance: 10,436,301.53
Total Retained Earnings: (159,941.22)

Total Fund Balance and Retained Earnings: 10,147,265.25

Total Liabilities, Fund Balance, and Retained Earnings: 10,276,360.31

Totals for Fund 01 - General Fund: 0.00

GL - Balance Sheet (9/1/2025 - 11:27 AM) Page 4


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-310011

1 a8eq

(N 1021 - STOT/1/6) smes 193png-T10

8196 96'69L°6LY 000 96'69L°6LY  #0°0£0°61 70°0€0°61 00'008°861 'S[e107, qns 01
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANNIATI OVMVY 666667-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 VIdT JALAN- 100V ATY 10Vd 86666-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HATY NOLLNETIINOD TVLIdAVO 266667-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 "LODV "AT¥ O/1d 206667-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 100V AT TTdM IND 10666%-00-10
SH'9¥ LL'Y68°6 000 LL'Y68°6 €TSOVII €TSOVII 00°00€°1C LLVYAdO NON) YdH.LO HINOONI 00096%-00-10
00°001 00°008°LLI 000 00°008°LLT 000 000 00°008°LLI HNOINI LSTIFLINI 00026%-00-10
0¥'L6 €1°€€9°8S 000 €1°€€9°8S L8'99ST L8'99ST 00°002°09 AAFTXVINAD WO dI €0VD 0¥016%-00-10
9'L6 89°CCIFIT 000 89°CTIVIT  TELL6T TELL6T 00°001°LT1 IA9) AAFT XVL TVIANAD 10VD 0Z016%-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOg HE) [T DAYS 194d 10Vd 01016%-00-10
8%'L6 8E61€°611 000 8E6IE6IT  79°080°C 79°080°€ 00°00%°ZT1 HE V 1SIA dNT AATT NAD 20VD 00016%-00-10
ANNIATI ONIIVIFdO-NON ord

1126 L9°06S8LOT 000 L9°06S8LOT  €E601°8LI €€°601°8LI 00°00L9ST°C 'S[e107, qnS SO
ooBﬁ 00°008° 000 00°008° 000 000 00°008‘% 4D SONINIVH ANV LSAM DVd 05026%-00-10
00w 000 000 000 000 000 000 THASNVYL JHIVM NISVE SHAY 00061%-00-10
wm:mlu 16°TLY'T9 000 16TLY'T9 60°LTY'Y 60°LTH'Y 00°00699 (DNLLY¥4d0) ¥HHLO HNOONI 000L1t-00-10
vELry 00'$8S°€ 000 00'$8S°€ 00'STC 00'STC 00°008°€ HTVS YALVM NTNg Al AINOONI 000%1%-00-10
@ow TS'YTs'8 000 TSYTS'8 8¥'SLL 8%°SLL 00°00€°6 OS9g 914 100€1%-00-10
£S89 06°0%0°801°T 000 06°0%0°801°T  01'65%°68 01°651°68 00°00S°L61°T HDYVHD HDIAYHS OISV 000€T4-00-10
43 007919 000 007919 00'922°C 00'922°C 00°006°€9 HNOONI AGANVLS NLN IVOD 000Z1#-00-10
91Q6 LEV8S 6LT 000 LEVSS'6LT  €9SIILT €9°GII°LT 00°00L°90€ T ¥AIL SNOD Sad 10011#-00-10
6T'16 LO'P99'EtY 000 LOY99'Ehy  €6'SEETY €6'SEETY 00°000°98% AALVM AIIaLTN GINOONI 00011%-00-10
8196 €EEPS9I 000 €EEPS9I L9959 L9959 00°00T°LI JAIL SNOD LSNI/TVIOYININOD 0€001#-00-10
v8'¥8 L6'116°09 000 L6'T16°09 €0°888°01 €0°888°01 00°008°TL [ Y4LL SNOD M1Nd 02001#-00-10
00°001 00°00%°S 000 00°00%°S 000 000 00°00%°S T ¥AILL SNOD DV 91001#-00-10
18'66 09'68%°S 000 09'68%°S 0r01 0r01 00°00S°S 1 Y411 SNOD HV S100T#-00-10
00°001 00°00T°ST 000 00°00T°ST 000 000 00°002°S1 IDYVHD SALLITIOVA JISVe 0T00T#-00-10
00°001 00'00L°C 000 00'00L°C 000 000 00°00L°C I NOILVTTVLSNI ANIT HOTAYES 00001#-00-10
HNNAATY DNILY I4dO S0d
yudumredda ON 00-10 e
puny [eruan 10 pung
dIqe[IeAy %, dlqelieAy JUNOUWY PARIdqUINIUY JIeA LA junowry (LA junowry porndg junowry 3d3png uondrsaq JdquInN Junody
920T ‘1 ‘poLIdg
N 10:TT - STOT/1/6 P
OvPT-v8TT6 D ‘Asjjep waony Jsomw 1080)

STEZ-v9E (09L) eJL zowar s 279

Adualy Ja1epy malp Masag — uioysig

snyels 1o3png
JOZPO] [BIdUID)


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410015
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410016
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-410030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-411000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-411001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-412000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-413000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-413001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-414000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-417000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-419000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-492050
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491010
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-491040
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-492000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-496000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499901
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499902
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499992
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499998
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-499999

(N 1021 - STOT/1/6) smes 193png-T10

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [(fO¥d OL dXd AONIIA TIOYAVd 00S19$-10-10
€296 00°S8%°S 000 00°S8%°S 00°SI1T 00'S1T 00°00L‘S NIVIL/NOILYONAd A0 TdNA 00119$-10-10
€0'76 LS €TO°T1T 000 LS €TO'TIT  €F'9LT8I €P9LT81 00°00€£°62C IWVINSNI SLIFANAD A0 TdNA 00019$-10-10
€TL6 YL 19811 000 YL 19811 97'8€€ 97°8¢€¢ 0000T°C1 ONILLNIYd/SHITddNS 901410 00€09$-10-10
000 00°00S°T- 000 00°00S°T- 000 000 00°00S°T- 7LOATIOONN/SNAIT-L99d dvd 122095-10-10
000 00°00S°T- 000 00°00S°T- 000 000 00°00S°1- ASNAdXHd 199d avd 02209S$-10-10
09°06 97°009°01 000 97°009°01 ¥L660°1 YL '660°1 00°00L°TT 7A % SHDI1AJ0 ANVIOId/IIMOd 00209S-10-10
S9'€L 09°0%S°ST 000 09°0%S°ST 0t'655°S 0t'655°S 00°001°1C SNOILANIDSANS % sand 08109$-10-10
00001 00°00€°81 000 00°00€°81 000 000 00°00€°81 ASNAIXA dJNOD SYTIOM 0L109$-10-10
00001 00000201 000 00°000°T0T 000 000 00000201 ISNAdXA ALITIGVIT/ALIAdOdd 091095-10-10
6708 8€0€H°0CI1 000 8C0EF 0TI 7T9'695°6C 79°695°6C 00°000°0S 1 YGHLO - A¥4S TVNLOVILINOD 0¥1095-10-10
1€°86 08°L98°T 000 08°L98°T 0T'Te 0T'Te 00°006°1 ASNAIXH ONITIVIN 0T109$-10-10
9'L8 PIILSL 000 PIILSL 98°'8C1°1 98'8TI°1 00°000°6 IM/LANIALNI/X VA/ANOHIA TAL 01109$-10-10
1206 0L°059°1C 000 0L0S9°1C 0€6vET 0€°6v€T 00°000°+C SAXVL TIOYAVd 06009$-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 (OND dXd 89 dSVD $80095-10-10
89°€6 9 9LV 1G] 000 Y9 9LV IST  9€°€TT01 9€°€TT01 00°00L° 191 NOILNATILNOD S¥ddIed 08009$-10-10
00001 00°000°ST 000 00°000°ST 000 000 00°000°ST VSMD SUIVAIV JALLVISIOAT $L009S-10-10
1S°18 00°509°C¢ 000 00°509°C¢€ 00°S6€°L 00°S6€°L 00°000°0% TVOHTAYES TVNLOVILNOD 0L009S$-10-10
%B 00906°11 000 00906°11 00669 00669 0000681 I0LIANV-AYAS TVNLOVIINOD 090095-10-10
09¢1d SL'SYE'LLY 000 SLSYE'LLY  STYSL'EY STYSLEy 00°001°1CS IVSNAdNOD FAILVILSININAY 0£009S-10-10
r.m ASNAdXA JAILVILSININAY sid
(o) uonensIUIWpY 10-10  3deg
m 000 ¥8¥T8TEST- 9I'SLY 681 91°'SLY 681~ 00°00€°CTL T :s[ejol qng 00 doq
Q
No.@u 6L°SESST 000 6L'SES'ST 1T¥99°L 1T¥99°L 00°00T°€€ 'S[e30 qng dsuadxy
fa
6'9L 6L°SES°ST 000 6L'SES°ST 1T$99°L 1T$99°L 00°00T°€€ 's[el0L qns SH
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SSOTNIVD LNANLSHANI 100%65-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 TVSOdSIA LASSV (SSOD NIVO 000%65-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ASNAdXHA SYVAA JOIrdd 666£65-00-10
00001 00°00S 000 00°00S 000 000 00°00S DSIA HINODNI / ASNAdXd 000£65-00-10
007001 00°000°T 000 00°000°1 000 000 00°000°1 S1SOD NOILLOATd 00018$-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ASNAdXd LNFNdINOT VILNOD 00€2LS-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 sASVAT NO SNAdXH LSHYALNI 00TTLS-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SASVAT 40 NOILVZILIONY 0012L$-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILVZILIONY 0011L$-00-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ASNAdXA NOLLVIOHIddd 0001.$-00-10
vL'L8 $6°€€9°TI 000 S6°€€9°CI S0'99L°1 S0'99L°1 00°00¥¥1 3dXd GAILVILSININAY YdHLO 000%95-00-10
00001 00002°€ 000 00°00T°€ 000 000 00°002°€ SNOILVTTY YHNOLSND 000£9$-00-10
L1°8S ¥8'10C°8 000 ¥8'10C°8 91°'868°S 91°'868°S 0000171 ASNAdIXA INFNINOA 901410 000295-00-10
ASNAdXH ONILYIddO-NON scd
$8'76 £9°09€°8SS'T 000 £9°09€°8SS°C  LE6EIL6T LE6ET'LOT 00°00S°SSLT 'S[EJOT, qNS SNUIARY
dlqelreAy ¢, dlqelreAy Junowy padquINdUyY IBA ALA junowy (LA junowry porg junowy 33png uondrsaq JRquIny junoddy


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-562000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-563000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-564000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-571000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-571100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-572300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-581000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-593000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-593999
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-594000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-00-594001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560075
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560160
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560180
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560200
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560220
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560221
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-560300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561100
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561500

¢ o8ed (N 1021 - STOT/1/6) smeg 193png-T10

000 16'81F%S6  60'189°68 6018968 00°001°¢+0°1 :s[ejoL qng 60 do

Iv'16 16'81¥456 000 16817756 60'189°68 60'189°68 00°001°v+0°1 's[e3o qng asuadxy

116 16'81¥'7S6 000 16'81F%S6  60'189°68 6018968 00°001°¢+0°1 's[e30L qng S0d
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 3dO - DNINIVIL/NOLLYONAH 94 001195-S0-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 [0 - INSNI LIJANTd A0 TdNL 00019$-S0-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dO - ASNAdXH JNOD SYTNIOM 0L109$-S0-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SdO - SHXVL TIOUAVd 06009$-S0-10
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 SdO - (ONI) dXd dSVD $80095-50-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SdO - NOLLNEATIINOD S¥dd 08009$-S0-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 YAIVM SHINV 0002t$-S0-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ISNAJXH 409V'1 dZITVLIdVD 10L1+$-S0-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dID OL dXd LNANdINOH 00L1%$-S0-10
LTT8 00°€¥S°6 000 00°€¥S°6 00°LS0°T 00°LS0°T 00°009°T1 SASNAJXH ONILVIddO YIHLO 00€1+$-S0-10
8516 17°606°S€1 000 1T°606°SET  6L°06¥CI 6L°06¥°CI 00°00%'8¥%1 SdNNd % STTIM JTIMOd 0STI#S-S0-10
S9¥8 ILThETT 000 ILTheE 1T 6T°LSOT 6T°LSOT 00°00¥°€1 HSNHJXH NOLLOFANISIA 012I¥$-S0-10
%B ¥1°081°L 000 ¥1°081°L 98°61L 98'61L 00°006°L ASNAdXH SNOLLVIINNININOD 0611%5-50-10
143 STEIEYI 000 STEIEYI SL'98IT SL'98I°T 00°00S°ST dTA/AONVNALNIVIA ONIATINg 0S11#5-S0-10
oo..@ 00°00S 000 0000 000 000 00°00S gS 10 ALNNOD NOILLVAVOXA I¥11$$-S0-10
6764 00°€LS 68 000 00°€LS°6S 00°LTY 00°LTY 0000009 SUIVATT WHLSAS JALVM 0t 11#$-S0-10
oow_ 00000001 000 00000001 000 000 00°000°001 JTANIONA-AYS TVNLOVIINOD 0CI1#$-S0-10
¥ 00°0CI Y1 000 00°0CIY1 00088 00088 00°000°ST DONILSHL JALVM 0TT1¥S-50-10
oo.w% 000 000 000 000 000 000 ADOVIINIYHS S601#$-S0-10
SLA6 STLYY'SL 000 STLYY'SL SLTSEE SLTSEE 00°008°8L SAI'TddNS ¥ STVIIALVIN A 1414 0601+$-S0-10
00001 00°00T°6% 000 00°00T°6% 000 000 0000261 THNA-ASNAIXH T TOIHIA 0L0T1+$-S0-10
179§ €6'1L9°61 000 €6'1L9°61 LO8TEST LO'8TEST 00°000°S€ dXd dINOH/IOLOVIL/ATOIHAA 0901+$-S0-10
81°06 008106 000 008106 00786 00786 00°000°01 SINJOJINN 0£01+$-S0-10
¥6°68 7’00984 000 0098k 85°661°0S 85°661°0S 00°008°86% NOILVSNAdINOD SNOILVIddO 0201+$-S0-10
HSNHJXH SNOILVIddO sod
suoneradQ S0-10 1dog

000 8596 11TT  TH'SE69T1 T'SE69T1 00°006°8€€°T :s[ejol qng 10 doQq

75706 8SH96°11T'T 0070 8SH96 11T T TH'SE69CT SE69TI 00006°8€€°T 'S[e30 qn§ dsuadxy

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 's[eloL qns Szd
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SHSNAIXA LSNIL SUVd 100¥9$-10-10
ASNAdXH ONILYIddO-NON scd

75706 8596111 000 85196 11C'1 T SE69TI rSE6°9T1 00°006°8€€°1 's[e0L qns S1q
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLOAr0¥d OL AVAHIIAO 00919$-10-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 HSNAdXd 40dV'1 ddZI'TVLIdVD 10S195-10-10
dlqelreAy ¢, dlqelreAy Junowy padquINdUyY IBA ALA junowy (LA junowry porg junowy 33png uondrsaq JRquIny junoddy


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561501
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-561600
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-01-564001
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541020
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541030
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541060
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541070
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541095
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541110
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541120
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541140
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541141
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541150
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541190
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541210
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541250
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541300
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541700
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-541701
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-542000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560080
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560085
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560090
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-560170
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-561000
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-05-561100

 oSeq

(N 1021 - STOT/1/6) smes 193png-T10

¥0°66 00°068°1€L 000 00°068°T€L  00°0TT°L 00°011°L 00°000°6€L poseyd O/Id) AVHAY SINVL ¢d/1d L00T9S-01-10
€0°66 YLYY8L989 000 YLYY8L989 9T SSTLY 9T'SST°LY 00000°S€6°9 NITddId NOISAA -LOAr0dd D/1d 900295-01-10
60°LE TL'S0L'E 000 TL'S0L'E 8T’ 1629 8T 16C°9 00°000°01 I/ dMA@) INFNIDVIdTY YA LAN #0079$-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 VAM.LIOS DNITTIA 2 TVIONVNIA 786195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INANAINOA 901440 086195-01-10
00001 00°000°S9 000 00°000°59 000 000 00°000°S9 SATOIHAA JOLON - SHTDIHAA SL619S-01-10
00001 00°000°001 000 00000001 000 000 00°000°001 INALSAS YALVM 0L6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ADVIOLS TdNd $96195-01-10
000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 SAIVA 09619$-01-10
00001 00°000°0S 000 00°000°0S 000 000 00°000°0S DNIATING 921440 SS6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 aNv1 0S619$-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 NOILVZINYDYO S¥6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 dINOd dOHS 0¥6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SEOHS ANV Hogoy XANNY 6£6195-01-10
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 1ODV LSMIL ST SYVd 8€6195-01-10
LES6 TL9SOET 000 TL9SOET 8T €69 8T V69 00000051 119M) TTIM LNAWHOVIdTY WD LE619S-01-10
6S°TL 0S°L£0°6T 000 0S°L£0°6T 0579601 0S'296°01 00°000°0% (V4-uou) XAN.LS 41vVY SAN 9€6195-01-10
000 €0vC- 000 €0vC- €0'¥C €0'¥C 000 JIA VNN'T ® JLLIALNI 1# AMAH ¥€6195-01-10
OOB 8YT8cl- 000 8vT8cl- 8HT8El 848 El 000 SYHINIM @ JITMHINI THAMAH 616195-01-10
00%H 0S°L8E‘T- 00°0 0S°L8E°T- 0S°L8E°1 0S°L8E°1 000 V dXId-NON - THSVHd €MD 816195-01-10
oo«@ 000 000 000 000 000 000 IONYLSNOD YHLANMOTI Add 90619$-01-10
[45] 8L'900°LT 000 8L'900°LT TTE66°TI TTE66°TI 00°000°0% TLLSNOD NOLLVLS ¥4.1S004d-V S06195-01-10
oow 000 000 000 000 000 000 AINO dID ¥0Od AVAHIIAO 00619$-01-10
00'g, 000 000 000 000 000 000 yAfO¥Ud dIM OL AaI'TddV 409V'1 661950-01-10
oo.w% ¥9°6TC- 000 ¥9°6CC- ¥9°6CC ¥9°6CC 000 YArO¥d dID OL AdI'TddV 409dV'1 861950-01-10
o ASNAJXH dID ocd

000 000 000 000 000 000 000 's[el0L qns S1H
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 SLSOD LASSV ddXI14-NON D/Id $0029$-01-10
ASNAdXH JAILVILSININAY sid
dID 01-10 e

000 99" 121Y9 ¥€'8L8°S ¥€'8L8°S 00°000°0L :s[e30L qns 60 1o

09°'16 99 12149 000 99°1Z1°v9 v€'8L8°S v€'8L8°S 00°000°0L 'S[e30], qn§ dsuadxy

09°16 99 1TIY9 000 99" 1T1Y9 ¥€'8L8°S ¥€'8L8°S 00°000°0L :S[e30L qns S1q
8016 $8°0SLC1 000 $8°0SLC1 916’1 916’1 0000071 YAAOI- YA TTIN JOLOTIIA £€0095-60-10
9¢€°T6 LO'TE6CT 000 LOTE6TT €6'890°T €6'890°T 0000071 ADANATY YOLOTIIA 7€0095-60-10
£9°¢6 SP'801°€I 000 SH'801°€El G5 168 SS'168 00°000°t1 ASOTD YOLOTIIA 620095-60-10
6T°L8 $9°07TCI 000 §9'07CCI SE6LLT SE6LLT 0000071 HIZNION YOLOTIIA 820095-60-10
$9°€6 SO0ITET 000 S90IT°ET SE'688 G688 0000071 LIVHING [ 40LOTAIA LT0095-60-10
ASNAIXH FALLVILSININAY s1d
SI0)d2II(J 60-10 HQOQ
dlqelreAy ¢, dlqelreAy Junowy padquINdUyY IBA ALA junowy (LA junowry porg junowy 33png uondrsaq JRquIny junoddy


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560027
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560028
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560029
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560032
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-09-560033
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562005
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-056198
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-056199
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561900
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561905
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561906
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561918
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561919
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561934
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561936
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561937
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561938
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561939
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561940
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561945
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561950
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561955
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561960
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561965
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561970
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561975
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561980
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-561982
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562004
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562006
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562007

G a3eg (N 10:TT - STOT/1/6) smes 193png-T10
m
~
—
G
(@]
o 000 8L'8SL'6VI'8  TTIH6°6ST TTIP6°6S1 00°00L°60€°8 :s[e10], wodoy
i
<
R.% 17°611°80L°01 0070 I7°611°80L°01 6S°080°LSE 65°080°LS€E 00°00T°S90° 11 :sfejo1 asuadxg
o
6876 €9°09€°85S°T 000 €9°09€°8SS°T  LE6EIL6I LE6E1°L6I 00°00S°SSLT :S[R10], ANUIASY
000 8L'8SL6YI8  TTI¥6°6SI TTIP6°6S1 00°00L°60€'8 :S[eI0L, qng 10 pung
LL96 I7°'611°80L°01  00°0 I7°611°80L°01 65 080°LS€E 65°080°LS€E 00°00T°S90°11 :s[ejo], qng dsuadxy pung
686 £€9°09€°8SS°C 000 €9°09€8SS°T  LE6E1°L6I LE6E1°L6I 00°00S°SSLT IS[B)OL, qNG SNUIASY pun{
000 LY'8LOTSY'S  €571T6°9TI €5°126°9T1 00°000°6LS8 s[eloL qng 01 3o
7586 LY'8LOTSK'S 0070 LY'8LOTSY'S  €5'1T6°9TI €5°126°9T1 00°000°6L5°8 's[ejo], qng dsuadxyg
7586 LY'8LOTSH'8 0070 LY'8LOTSY'S  €571T6°9TI €5°126°9T1 00°000°6LS8 :s[ejoL qns 0zd
007001 00°000°0S 000 00°000°0ST 0070 000 00°000°0S 1 XX ‘ON TTdM) TIdM dOdd MAN 600295-01-10
007001 00°000°00€ 000 00°000°00€ 000 000 00°000°00€ V4 INFNFOVI1dTd JINVL 1 800295-01-10
dlqelreAy ¢, dlqelreAy Junowy padquINdUyY IBA ALA junowy (LA junowry porg junowy 33png uondrsaq JRquIny junoddy


http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562008
http://ssi.NET?action=object&object=GLAccount&id=2026:01-10-562009

Page 110 of 123



Bighorn DeseftsView' Water Agency

Check Register

Check Date Range: 8/1/2025 thru 8/31/2025

Ck Date

8/5/2025
8/12/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/13/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025

9/1/2025 11:18:43 AM

Ck No

33205
2090
2091
2092
2093
2094
2095
2096
2097
2098
2099
2100
2101
2102
2103
2104
2105
2106
2107
2108
2109
2110
2111

o O o

33206
33207
33208
33209
33210

Payable To
BRANDON FISHER
LAGERLOF, LLP
AUTOZONEPARTS
BEYOND SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS
HI-DESERT STAR
INFOSEND, INC.
MB CONSERVATION ASSOC
OFFICE DEPOT
SDRMA
HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES
UNDERGROUND SERVICE ALERT OF SO CAL
HD SUPPLY, INC.
BAY CITY EQUIPMENT INDUSTRIES, INC.
CARB/PERP
SBRK FINANCE HOLDING, INC.
MELONIE HELLER
GENESIS CLEANING SERVICE INC.
VISUAL EDGE IT, INC.
US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC
NELSON MOBILE SERVICES INCORPORATED
LAGERLOF, LLP
STARTING LINE ADVISORY
ROBERT DALE McCOLERY
IRS PAYROLL
IRS PAYROLL
EDD PAYROLL
CALPERS
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL

Void

Check Amt

5,014.40
1,050.00
177.63
2,519.90
651.25
274.60
1,250.00
451.16
20,939.11
108.59
32.00
900.31
455.16
735.00
689.00
62.30
1,290.00
561.49
390.45
2,262.16
300.00
3,235.05
900.00
27.46
4,802.39
1,695.33
6,590.19
1,637.40
2,308.38
2,259.34
5,586.71
2,171.01

Page 1



Bighorn DeseftsView' Water Agency

Check Register

Check Date Range: 8/1/2025 thru 8/31/2025

Ck Date
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/14/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025

9/1/2025 11:18:43 AM

Ck No

33211

33212

33213
0

O O O O O O o o o o o o

2112
2113
2114
2115
2116
2117
2118
2119
2120
2121
2122
2123
2124
2125
2126
2127

Payable To
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
IRS PAYROLL
EDD PAYROLL
AT&T MOBILITY
BURRTEC WASTE&RECYC
CINTAS CORPORATION #150
IRS PAYROLL
EDD PAYROLL
CALPERS
SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON COMP
AMERICAN FIDELITY
FLYERS ENERGY LLC
BLUEFIN PAYMENT SYSTEMS
SPRINGBROOK ACH
AUTOZONEPARTS
CLINICAL LABORATORY OF SB, INC.
ANDONIAN ENTERPRIESES, INC
INFOSEND, INC.
OFFICE DEPOT
ULINE, INC
XEROX CORPORATION
HASA, INC.
CA ASSOC OF MUTUAL WATER COMPANIES
NBS GOVERNMENT FINANCE GROUP
LAUN HANSON
US LBM OPERATING CO. 3009, LLC
ORANGE COUNTY WINWATER WORKS
DELL MARKETING LP
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND

Void

Check Amt
2,120.07
3,598.69
4,054.22

439.00
10.75
334.89
106.75
476.36
4,593.91
1,544.51
6,671.27
14,290.89
1,227.11
5,609.71
1,320.78
167.40
32.45
2,100.00
879.16
2,495.55
231.05
92.60
244.69
2,247.24
3,116.32
11,350.00
250.00
48.68
1,442.86
5,692.20
182.66
50.31

Page 2



Bighorn DeseftsVitw Whater Agency

Check Date Range: 8/1/2025 thru 8/31/2025

Ck Date

Ck No

Check Register

Void Check Amt

8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025
8/28/2025

9/1/2025 11:18:43 AM

2128
2129
2130
2131
2132
2133
2134
2135
33214
33215
33216
33217
33218
33219
33220
33221
33222
33223
33224
33225

CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
CUSTOMER REFUND
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL
PAYROLL

Payable To

CA RURAL WATER ASSN

ENGINEERING RESOURCES OF SOUTHERN CA, INC.

MONUMENT ROW

T.R. HOLLIMAN AND ASSOCIATES, INC

75.04
100.32
70.16
107.77
100.00
77.27
217.08
99.57
1,706.31
2,253.39
2,204.34
5,5631.70
2,778.53
2,953.11
2,698.99
2,965.44
31,820.00
2,665.00
6,789.30
2,280.00
Total 215,843.17

Page 3



Page 114 of 123



Page 115 of 123

To: Daniel Best
From: Customer Service
Subject: Service Order Report

SERVICE ORDER REPORT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2024-2025

UTILTY BILLING SERVICE ORDERS 2025/26 J A S [0] N D J F M A M J TOTAL
After Hours Call Out 24 6 6
Backflow (Misc/Lock-off or Un-Lock) 31 2 2
Customer Requested Asst 81 6 6
Reported Leaks 59 7 7
Destroy Service Line 0 - 0
Exchange Meter 300 7 7
Fire Flow Test 19 1 1
Hangtag 118 17 17
Install New Service 12 - 0
Miscellaneous 106 11 11
Open New Service (New Owner or Tenant) 152 1 1
Pull Meter 2 - 0
Reread Meter/Read Meter 267 42 42
Tamper 5 1 1
Unlock Service 139 11 11
Verify Meter Locked 96 11 11
TOTAL 1411 123 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 123
UTILTY BILLING INFORMATION TOTAL J A S [0] N D J F M A M J TOTAL
Active Residential Accounts Billed 13361 1031 1031
Inactive Residential Accounts Billed 1783 164 164
Active Agricultural Accounts Billed 255 20 20
Inactive Agricultural Accounts Billed 138 7 7
Active Commercial Accounts Billed 116 5 5
Active Bulk Accounts Billed - 1-inch Meter 358 60 60
Active Bulk Accounts Billed - 2-inch Meter 135 10 10
Active Number of JV Cash Sales Accounts 753 66 66
Active Fire Accounts Billed 24 2 2
Active Construction Meter Accounts Billed 15 1 1
TOTAL 17483 1366 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1366
DELINQUENT ACCOUNT BILLING TOTAL J A S [0] N D J F M A M J TOTAL
Residential Accounts - DQ 3355 277 277
Agricultural Accounts - DQ, 181 14 14
Commercial Accounts - DQ 19 - 0
Bulk Accounts - DQ 57 - 0
TOTAL 3612 291 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 291
LOCK-OFF SERVICE - NON-PAYMENT TOTAL J A S (o] N D J F M A M J TOTAL
Residential Accounts L/O 239 12 12
Residential Payment Plans - Initiated 34 1 1
Residential Payment Plans - Failed 0 - 0
Agricultural Accounts L/O 6 1 1
Commercial Account L/O 0 - 0
Bulk Accounts L/O 2 1 1
TOTAL 281 15 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 15
OPERATIONS/MAINTENANCE SERVICE ORDERS TOTAL J A S o] N D J F M A M J TOTAL
AirVac Maintenance 66 1 1
AirVac Replacement 1 - 0
Bulk Stations Maintenance 10 1 1
Flush Deacend/Blowots PR N S e S e N
Goat Mountain Mainline Repair 0 - 0
Goat Mountain Service Line Replacement 9 - 0
Goat Mountain Service Line Repair 4 1 1
Hydrant Maint. 1 - 0
Pressure Complaint 2 - 0
BDV Mainline Repair 1 - 0
BDV Service Line Repair 45 3 3
BDV Service Line Replace 53 4 4
Valve Maintenance 10 - 0
Water Quality Issues Customer Reported (taste,
3 - 0

QOdor, Color)
Well Water Level 4 1 1
TOTAL 211 11 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11
SAFETY TRAINING AND INSPECTIONS TOTAL J A S (0] N D J F M A M J TOTAL
Monthly Safety Training 12 1 1
Operations "Tail-Gate" Safety Training 25 3 3
Monthly Inspections - Fire Extinguisher 12 1 1
Monthly Inspections - Vehicles 12 1 1
Quarterly Inspections - Facility 4 1 1
Quarterly Inspections - 90-day BIT 4 1 1
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Tank/Reservoir 4 1 1
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Fuel 12 1 1
Monthly/Quarterly Inspections - Generators 12 1 1
Monthly Safety Class Review 11 1 1
TOTAL 97 12 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11

23095 | 1818 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1817




Page 116 of 123



Page 117 of 123

DATE: 9/2/2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Laun Hanson
RE: Bighorn-Desert View Production AUGUST 2025

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM Total

Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet

Well 2 Well is "inactive"
Well 3 293,460 2,195,081 180 166 202.7 6.74
Well 4 Well is "inactive"
Well 6 142,360 1,064,853 90 80 197.7 3.27
Well 7 170,940 1,278,631 116 136 183.6 3.92
Well 8 601,900 4,502,212 371 380 202.1 13.82
Well 9 691,000 5,168,680 429 440 201 15.86
Well 10 37,010 276,835 77 92 60.1 0.85
Total 1,936,670 14,486,292 1047.2 44.46
Maximum Day Demand
Date 8/10/2025
Total Production (Gallons) 963723.2
A Boosters 161,080 1,204,878 142 150 141.3
C Boosters 179,100 1,339,668 170 175 131.0
Total 340,180 2,544,546

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2025\New Monthly Production and Well Stats - 2021 to current




Page 118 of 123



Page 119 of 123

DATE:
TO:
FROM:
RE:

Well GMW1

Well GMW3

Total

GM booster

9/2/2025
Board of Directors

Laun Hanson

Goat Mountain Production AUGUST 2025

Date 8/10/2025

Maximum Day Demand

Total Production (Gallons) 358815.6

Cubic Feet Total Gallons GPM from GPM from Total
Pumped Pumped Hour Meter Flowmeter Running Time acre feet
278,370 2,082,208 185 220 187.2 6.39
356,200 2,664,376 289 320 153.4 8.18
634,570 4,746,584 340.6 14.57
211,900 1,585,012 251 222 105.1

O:\OPEN SHARE\F-PRODUCTION\New Monthly Production-2007-2025\Goat mountain production




Page 120 of 123



Page 121 of 123

Our Mission - “To provide a high quality supply of water and reliable service to all
customers at o fair and reasonable rate.”

Finance/Public Relations/Education and Personnel

Standing Committee Meeting Minutes
Committee Members: Director McKenzie & Director Burkhart

BOARD MEETING OFFICE June 3, 2025
1720 N. CHEROKEE TR. Time — 4:00 P.M.
LANDERS, CALIFORNIA 92285

MEETING ROOM IS OPEN FOR IN-PERSON ATTENDANCE
PUBLIC WISHING TO PARTICIPATE REMOTELY
Please click the link below to join the webinar:
hitps fiusD2web zoom.us(/A7 181 356574 7pwd =711 30 41X kek 1 f Y Cis WX xDzuR 2ict 1
OR

TELECONFERENCE LINE THRU ZOOM
1-669-900-6833
Webinar ID: 871 81356574
Passcoda: 022238

CALLTO ORDER
Chair McKenzie called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

3 PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
: Led by John Burkhart.

ROLL CALL
Directors present: JoMarie McKenzie
John Burkhart

Staff present; Marina West
David Chapman

Public Present: Following Roll Call, 0 member(s) of the public indicated they were
participating via teleconference. 0 members of the public were present in the meeting room.
Director Aldridge was present in the meeting room as observers only.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA
Director Burkhart moved and Chair McKenzie seconded.

Discussion and Action Items -

1. Public Workshop No. 1 — Adopt Resolution No. 25R-XX Fixing and Adopting the Budget for
Fiscal Year 2025-2026 for the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

lune 3, 2025 FPREP Committee Meeting Minutes
Approved September 2, 2025
Page 1 of 3



!

Page 122 of 123

GM Waest introduced Mr. Scott Nelson, CPA with Starting Line Advisory who has prepared the
draft budget. Mr. Nelson gave a PowerPoint presentation and invited questions from the
Committee.

Mr. Nelson began his presentation by reviewing key revenue and expenses. The total revenue
budget is $2.75M with assumption that charges for water will be 3%. The rate study is not
finished so we used same rate of increase from prior rate study. Property taxes presumed a
2% increase. The budget only presumes one meter installation per year. Interest revenue
projects a decrease of about 20% based on planned capital spending and lowering interest
rates. Next Mr. Nelson reviewed expense projections with a 3% general inflation and 10%
health care and 5% for fuel and energy. The approved 3.5% Cost-of-Living Adjustment and
the vacant “third” Customer Service position will be unfunded in FY2025/26. Mr. Nelson’s
reviewed the net income gained from budget is expected to be $423,900.

Mr. Nelson reviewed the cash reserves balance expected at the end of FY2025/26. Mr.
Nelson answered questions of the Committee.

GM West reviewed the capital schedule and grant contributions. Noting that a few changes
will be made to the final budget. First, the capital budgets for both the B1/82 Tank
Rehabilitation and the Goat Mtn. Well 13 Development and Testing will be adjusted down to
reflect actual bids received. Second, the GMW3 Pump Replacement on the capital schedule
is actually for Goat Mtn. Well No. 13.

Public Comment:
None.

Update on 2025 Rate Study

GM West gave the update stating that the consultant, NBS, has been provided three calendar
years of consumption data as well as a revised schedule of capital projects through 2036 that
will be input to the long-term financial model.

Public Comment:
None.

. Status of Delinquent Accounts and Property Tax Lien Process for Tax Year 2025

AGM Chapman gave the staff report as provided in the agenda packet as well as a Powerpoint
presentation. He reported that there are 123 accounts with a total balance of $70,366.06.
He next reviewed the schedule for the 2025 lien processes.

Public Comment:
None.

June 3, 2025 FPREP Committee Meeting Minutes
Approved September 2, 2025
Page 2 of 3



Page 123 of 123

[‘ 4, Consent ltems -
a. FPREP Committee Meeting Minutes March 18, 2025
b. FPREP Cancellation Notice May 6, 2025
c. PARS February, March and April 2025 Statements

Recommended Action:

Approve as presented.

Director Burkhart moved t0 and Chair McKenzie seconded approval of consent calendar as
presented.

5. Public Comment Period
None.

6. Verbal Reports - Including Reports on Courses/Conferences/Meetings.
1. Committee Members’ Comments/Reports —
a. Dir. McKenzie attended and reported on The Pelican Club dinner on June 2, 2025.
2. General Manager’'s Report — GM West reported that she will be attending the
Landers Association Meeting on Monday, June 9, 2025.
3. Assistant General Manager Report — AGM Chapman reported on a course he
attended regarding Artificial Intelligence.

E 7. Items for Next or Future Agenda
- None.

8. Adjournment
Chair McKenzie adjourned the meeting at 5:47 pm.

% Approved by:
%// P

JoMarie McKenzle, Commlttee

June 3, 2025 FPREP Committee Meeting Minutes
Approved September 2, 2025
Page 3 of 3




	ADPFE92.tmp
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15

	5.1 faq-cccph.pdf
	Water System FAQ for the Cross-Connection Control Policy Handbook (CCCPH)
	Who do Public Water Systems (PWSs) submit Cross-Connection Control Plans (Plans) to?
	Who do PWSs submit Plan deadline extensions to?
	What if a PWS cannot adopt operating rules, ordinances, by-laws, or a resolution for implementation of the cross-connection control program by July 1, 2025?
	What if the PWS cannot submit a plan by July 1, 2025?
	Where can I find information regarding training courses and/or applications for tester/specialist certifications?
	Which organizations can testers and specialists obtain certifications with?
	Is a specialist’s designee required to have a certification?
	Certifying Organizations – When do they need to have ANSI accreditation?
	What is the deadline for the initial hazard assessment for community water systems?
	Do PWSs have to perform in-person hazard assessments on residential connections?
	How long do PWSs have to complete initial hazard assessment? What duration is allowed between hazard assessments?
	Is there a template available for conducting hazard assessments?
	Is there a format or style for Cross-Connection Control (CCC) Plans that PWS need to follow or can use?
	What are the CCCPH plan requirements for a new PWS?
	Additional Resources


	5.2 3610009 BDVWA Draft CCCP Plan 06 20 2025.pdf
	Introduction
	Program Oversight
	Legal Authority
	Hazard Assessment Program
	Backflow Protection Requirements
	Installation, Testing, and Maintenance
	Tester and Specialist Requirements
	Recordkeeping and Data Management
	Backflow Incident Response
	Public Education and Local Coordination
	Enforcement
	Plan Maintenance
	Certification Statement
	XXXXXXXXXXX Marina D. West, PG

	5.2 3610060 BDVWA Draft CCCP Plan 06 20 2025.pdf
	Introduction
	Program Oversight
	Legal Authority
	Hazard Assessment Program
	Backflow Protection Requirements
	Installation, Testing, and Maintenance
	Tester and Specialist Requirements
	Recordkeeping and Data Management
	Backflow Incident Response
	Public Education and Local Coordination
	Enforcement
	Plan Maintenance
	Certification Statement
	XXXXXXXXXXX Marina D. West, PG

	CCd SERVICE ORDER REPORT JULY.pdf
	FISCAL YR 25-26 (2)

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



